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To be a leading provider of electronic payment and settlement services.

 

The missions of NCHL are to:
	 Establish and operate national systems for clearing, payments and settlements;
	 Facilitate the development of secure & trusted new payment methods and technologies in 

Nepal;
	 Protect and increase shareholders’ values;
	 Establish itself as an organization of choice for the employees.

NCHL values the highest standards of ethics, integrity and teamwork. NCHL is committed towards 
its employees, members, partners and shareholders.

CONTENTS VISION

MISSION

VALUES
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MILESTONES

23rd December 2008 (8th Poush 2065)
Nepal Clearing House Ltd. incorporated under Company Act 2063 of Nepal 

3rd February 2012 (20th Magh 2068)
NCHL-ECC started for foreign currency denominated cheques

9th April 2012 (27th Chaitra 2068)
NCHL-ECC started for Nepali currency denominated cheques

16th December 2012 (1st Poush 2069)
Complete migration from manual clearing to NCHL-ECC in Kathmandu

28th March 2013 (15th Chaitra 2069)
Complete migration from manual clearing to NCHL-ECC in Birgunj
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COMPANY HIGHLIGHTS

Paid-up Capital:
NPR 150,000,000

Shareholder’s fund:
NPR 134,891,070

Total Asset:
NPR 159,118,121

Gross Profit Increase:
92.4%

Net profit/(Loss)
(8,431,189)

Number of Members:
102

Total cheques presented (by volume):
2,686,744

Total cheques cleared (by volume):
2,514,651

Total cheques presented (by value)
NPR

1,223,556million
USD

212million
EUR

27million
GBP

15million

Average daily cheques:
11,647

Percentage of average cheque returned:
 6.4%
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COMPANY SHAREHOLDERS

The list of the shareholders and their equity investments are as follows. Equity Amount is in NPR.
Group A No. of Shares Equity Amount
Nepal Rastra Bank 150,000 15,000,000 

Group B No. of Shares Equity Amount
Agriculture Development Bank Limited 4,608 460,800 
Bank of Asia Nepal Limited 25,000 2,500,000 
Bank of Kathmandu Limited 25,000 2,500,000 
Century Commercial Bank Limited 9,210 921,000 
Citizens Bank International Limited 25,000 2,500,000 
Civil Bank Limited 23,026 2,302,600 
Commerz and Trust Bank Nepal Limited 23,026 2,302,600 
Everest Bank Limited 25,000 2,500,000 
Global IME Bank Limited 25,000 2,500,000 
Grand Bank Nepal Limited 25,000 2,500,000 
Himalayan Bank Limited 25,000 2,500,000 
Janata Bank Nepal Limited 23,026 2,302,600 
Kist Bank Limited 23,026 2,302,600 
Kumari Bank Limited 25,000 2,500,000 
Laxmi Bank Limited 25,000 2,500,000 
Lumbini Bank Limited 25,000 2,500,000 
Machhapuchchhre Bank Limited 25,000 2,500,000 
Mega Bank Nepal Limited 23,026 2,302,600 
Nabil Bank Limited 25,000 2,500,000 
Nepal Bangladesh Bank Limited 25,000 2,500,000 
Nepal Bank Limited 25,000 2,500,000 
Nepal Credit and Commerce Bank Limited 25,000 2,500,000 
Nepal Industrial and Commercial Bank Limited 25,000 2,500,000 
Nepal Investment Bank Limited 25,000 2,500,000 
Nepal SBI Bank Limited 25,000 2,500,000 
NMB Bank Limited 23,026 2,302,600 
Prime Commercial Bank Limited 25,000 2,500,000 
Rastriya Banijya Bank Limited 25,000 2,500,000 
Sanima Bank Limited 23,026 2,302,600 
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Siddhartha Bank Limited 25,000 2,500,000 
Standard Chartered Bank Nepal Limited 25,000 2,500,000 
Sunrise Bank Limited 25,000 2,500,000 

Group C No. of Shares Equity Amount
Smart Choice Technologies Pvt. Limited 150,000 15,000,000 

Group D No. of Shares Equity Amount
Ace Development Bank Limited 25,000  2,500,000 
Alpine Development Bank Limited 2,063  206,300 
Araniko Development Bank Limited 2,063  206,300 
Axis Development Bank Limited 1,000  100,000 
Bageshwari Development Bank Limited 4,124  412,400 
Bhargav Bikash Bank Limited 4,126  412,600 
Bhrikutee Development Bank Limited 7,189 718,900 
Biratlaxmi Development Bank Limited 1,000 100,000 
Bishwo Bikas Bank Limited 7,189 718,900 
Business Universal Development Bank Limited 9,252 925,200 
City Development Bank Limited 7,187 718,700 
Civic Development Bank Limited 1,000 100,000 
Clean Energy Development Bank Limited 8,250 825,000 
Diyalo Bikas Bank Limited 1,000 100,000 
Excel Development Bank Limited 1,000 100,000 
Gandaki Bikas Bank Limited 1,237 123,700 
Garima Bikas Bank Limited 6,187 618,700 
H & B Development Bank Limited 8,250 825,000 
Infrastructure Development Bank Limited 1,000 100,000 
International Development Bank Limited 8,252 825,200 
Jyoti Bikas Bank Limited 8,839 883,900 
Kailash Bikas Bank Limited 10,378 1,037,800 
Kamana Bikas Bank Limited 1,000 100,000 
Kankai Bikas Bank Limited 1,000 100,000 
Kankrebihar Bikash Bank Limited 1,000 100,000 
Kasthamandap Development Bank Limited 9,252 925,200 
Mahakali Bikas Bank Limited 1,000 100,000 
Malika Bikas Bank Limited 1,000 100,000 
Manakamana Development Bank Limited 25,000 2,500,000 
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Mission Development Bank Limited 2,063 206,300 
Miteri Development Bank Limited 4,713 471,300 
Muktinath Bikas Bank Limited 2,000 200,000 
NDEP Development Bank Limited  9,252 925,200 
Public Development Bank Limited 1,000 100,000 
Sewa Bikas Bank Limited 5,126 512,600 
Shangri-la Development Bank Limited 5,126 512,600 
Siddhartha Development Bank Limited 9,252 925,200 
Social Development Bank Limited 8,252 825,200 
Triveni Bikas Bank Limited 5,126 512,600 
Vibor Bikas Bank Limited 8,252 825,200 

Group E No. of Shares Equity Amount
Api Finance Limited 3,515 351,500 
Arun Finance Limited 1,000 100,000 
Bhaktapur Finance Co. Limited 3,515 351,500 
Central Finance Limited 3,515 351,500 
Civil Merchant Bittiye Sanstha Limited 3,510 351,000 
Crystal Finance Limited 1,000 100,000 
Everest Finance Limited 1,000 100,000 
Fewa Finance Limited 3,515 351,500 
General Finance Limited 1,000 100,000 
Goodwill Finance Limited 19,252 1,925,200 
Guheswori Merchant Banking & Finance Limited 3,515 351,500 
Hama Merchant & Finance Limited 1,000 100,000 
Himalaya Finance Limited 1,000 100,000 
ICFC Finance Limited 3,515 351,500 
Imperial Finance Limited 3,515 351,500 
International Leasing and Finance Co. Limited 19,252 1,925,200 
Janaki Finance Limited 3,515 351,500 
Jebil's Finance Limited 3,515 351,500 
Kathmandu Finance Limited 1,000 100,000 
Lalitpur Finance Limited 3,515 351,500 
Lotus Investment Finance Limited 3,515 351,500 
Lumbini Finance & Leasing Co. Limited 7,313 731,300 
Mahalaxmi Finance Limited 7,313 731,300 
Multipurpose Finance Co. Limited 1,000 100,000 
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Narayani National Finance Limited 3,515 351,500 
Navadurga Finance Co. Limited 3,515 351,500 
Nepal Awas Finance Limited 3,515 351,500 
Nepal Express Finance Limited 3,515 351,500 
Nepal Finance Limited 11,314 1,131,400 
Nepal Share Markets & Finance Limited 1,000 100,000 
NIDC Capital Markets Limited 1,000 100,000 
Om Finance Limited 3,515 351,500 
Paschimanchal Finance Co. Limited 3,515 351,500 
Patan Finance Limited 3,515 351,500 
Peoples Finance Limited 1,000 100,000 
Pokhara Finance Limited 3,515 351,500 
Prabhu Finance Co. Limited 3,515 351,500 
Premier Finance Limited 3,515 351,500 
Progressive Finance Limited 1,000 100,000 
Prudential Finance Co. Limited 3,515 351,500 
Reliable Finance Limited 4,515 451,500 
Reliance Finance Limited 7,313 731,300 
Royal Merchant Banking & Finance Limited 3,515 351,500 
Sagarmatha Merchant Banking & Finance Limited 3,515 351,500 
Seti Finance Limited 1,000 100,000 
Shree Investment & Finance Co. Limited 3,515 351,500 
Shubhalaxmi Finance Limited 3,515 351,500 
Siddhartha Finance Limited 3,515 351,500 
Srijana Finance Limited 1,000 100,000 
Synergy Finance Limited 19,252 1,925,200 
Union Finance Limited 3,516 351,600 
Unique Finance Limited 3,515 351,500 
United Finance Limited 3,515 351,500 
Valley Bittiya Sanstha Limited 1,000 100,000 
World Merchant Banking & Finance Limited 1,000 100,000 
Yeti Finance Co. Limited 1,000 100,000 
Zenith Finance Limited 3,515 351,500 

Total 1,500,000 150,000,000
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Mr. Ratna Raj Bajracharya 
Chairman

CEO, Global IME Bank Ltd.

Mr. Hari Prasad Kaphle
Director

Executive Director, Nepal Rastra Bank

Mr. Rajan Singh Bhandari
Director

CEO, Citizens Bank International Ltd.

Mr. Rabindra B Malla
Director

Chairman, Smart Choice Technologies P. Ltd.

Mr. Jyoti Prakash Pandey
Director

CEO, Nepal Investment Bank Ltd.

Mr. Krishnaraj Lamichhane
Director

CEO, Kailash Bikas Bank Ltd.

Mr. Saroj Kaji Tuladhar
Director

CEO, Goodwill Finance Ltd.

  Mr. Neelesh Man Singh Pradhan
Chief Executive Officer

& Company Secretary
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT

Dear Shareholders,

It is with great pleasure to welcome you all in the 2nd Annual General Meeting of Nepal Clearing 
House Ltd. (NCHL) and to present the Annual Report and the Audited Accounts of NCHL for the year 
ended 31st Ashad 2070.

Payment systems form a critical and important part of banking & financial market infrastructure and 
has a key role for an efficient functioning of an economy. They are necessary for the payment, clearing 
and settlement of financial transactions of the market participants including that of the central bank 
and other banks & financial institutions. With the increasing economic activities and acceptability of 
technology based payment products by the end customers, new payment modes too are evolving. 

Establishment of NCHL has been a major milestone in Nepal’s banking & financial sector which 
was trusted for implementing and operating the first national payment system, NCHL-ECC System, 
an electronic cheque clearing infrastructure. We are now about to rollout NCHL-ECC across the 
country after having been fully rolled out within Kathmandu and Birgunj in the last fiscal year. With 
nationwide rollout of NCHL-ECC system, we will march towards our vision of being a leading provider 
of electronic payment and settlement services. We anticipate that after the nationwide rollout the 
usage of cheques, which is a non-cash based payment instrument, will considerably increase and 
will help in bringing transparency in financial transactions and thus the national economy.

NCHL has now crossed its ‘Establishment’ phase and headed towards creating a ‘Sustainable’ 
institution. We believe creating sustainable institution is largely dependent on inculcating ownership 
towards NCHL from all the banks and financial institutions. This has largely been achieved by making 
NCHL an equitable amongst all the banks and financial institutions both as shareholders and as its 
members. We have successfully raised additional capital of NPR 60,001,000 from the interested 
banks & financial institutions in the last fiscal year; the total paid-up capital now stands at NPR 
150,000,000. In terms of the company’s financial performance, our profit from the operation has 
increased to NPR 13,117,179.87 against NPR 2,574,175.59 in the last fiscal year. We have incurred 
net loss of NPR 8,431,189.06 for the fiscal year against net loss of NPR 9,456,123.78 in the last 
fiscal year. Our membership base is growing which as of the end of Ashad 2070 stands at 102 as 
compared to 37 in the last year and we believe this will increase further as we rollout the service in 
other regions.
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Based on transaction value and number of members associated with us, NCHL has now become one 
of the systemically important financial market infrastructures in Nepal. This has also been recognized 
by the government of Nepal by enlisting NCHL’s service under VAT exemption list through the 
Financial Ordinance of 2070/71. But risks possessed by and to such systemically important financial 
market infrastructure may create larger cascading effect in the banking sector. Hence it is important 
to implement processes and controls to manage and stabilize such infrastructure, which we have 
been successful in major fronts. We will continue to strengthen our risk management system going 
forward.

Our strategy for the coming year will be to rollout NCHL-ECC across the country so that cheques 
drawn on any of the member banks can be presented and cleared at any of the member banks 
across the country. We will also add the regional banks & financial institutions as our valued members 
during the year. Assisting our members for migrating to MICR cheques will also be one of the key 
success factor for NCHL, as we believe risks associated with electronic cheques clearing can be 
reduced by introducing such cheques and also increase operational efficiency. To this effect, NCHL 
has remained equally concerned as to facilitate the member institutions with simplified but effective 
process with minimum additional cost burden. Efforts are being made at the behest of NCHL to 
conclude the matter in consultation with the regulator and all stake holders.

Creating NCHL as a sustainable institutions also depend on our medium term strategy to enhance 
current NCHL-ECC system and also to expand our product & services into similar other ventures. We 
have already started initial work for introducing interbank payment system and working as certifying 
authority. We will develop ourselves as one of the leading provider of interbank clearing, payment 
and settlement services in Nepal.

We have been able to bring this company up to this level due to the support from the shareholders, 
regulators, other Banks/FIs, and most importantly the board members. This is also paramount to the 
commitment and untiring dedication shown by our management and other employees. My sincere 
gratitude to all our shareholders, Nepal Rastra Bank, other banks & financial institutions and other 
regulatory bodies for their support and cooperation. I also assure you that your suggestions and 
recommendations will be given due attention and acted upon as appropriate. I look forward to the 
continuous guidance from the members of the Board of Directors, dedication and hard work from our 
employees, valuable advice and support from our shareholders and as well as other stakeholders.

I would like to reassure shareholders that we are committed towards NCHL’s vision of being a 
leading provider of electronic payment and settlement services in Nepal and for building NCHL as a 
sustainable and valuable institution.

I once again welcome all of you in the 2nd Annual General Meeting of our company.

Mr. Ratna Raj Bajracharya
Chairman 
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The fiscal year 2012/13 (2069/70) could be described as a year of creating NCHL as a ‘Sustainable’ 
institution and creating solid foundations to face challenges for making it a successful national payment 
system infrastructure provider in Nepal. After having been incorporated since 23rd December 2008 
and been in operation of NCHL-ECC system since 3rd February 2012, we have successfully rolled 
out our services in Kathmandu and Birgunj. We are now in a turning point to rollout NCHL-ECC 
across the country.

Financially, the operating profit has increased to NPR 13,117,179.87 against NPR 2,574,175.59 in the 
previous year and the net loss for the current year stood at NPR 8,431,189.06 as against net loss of 
NPR 9,456,123.78 in the previous year. Loss for the current year is mainly due to the adjustment in the 
net realizable value of the ECC software inventory in account of reduction in the number of potential 
members BFIs due to their merger and reduced software price for accommodating development 
banks and finance companies as members. The cumulative loss as of the end of current year stands 
at NPR 15,108,930.12 as against NPR 6,677,741.06 in the previous year. The paid-up capital has 
been increased to NPR 150,000,000 in the current year from NPR 89,999,000 in the previous year.

Operationally, NCHL-ECC supports clearing of NPR, USD, EUR and GBP denominated instruments 
and is now highly stable with average daily cheque volume of 11,647 as compared to 8,112 in the 
previous year. The peak transaction volume processed by NCHL-ECC was 25,877 in a single day 
and in terms of transaction value it was NPR 14.47 billion in a single day in the fiscal year 2012/13. 
The rejection rate has also improved to 6.4% from 8.1% in the previous year. Current membership 
base of NCHL stands at 102 as against 37 in the previous year. And there are 1,663 listed branches 
and 1,729 business users in the NCHL-ECC system as of the end of fiscal year 2012/13. All these 
users are being supported by our limited but committed staffs. Total headcount currently stands at 12 
as compared to 11 in the last fiscal year. 

NCHL will continue to upgrade its existing infrastructure to support increasing number of members 
and transaction volume. We have successfully upgraded the NCHL-ECC software to version 19 
which incorporated some of the enhancements in the system. We have also implemented NCHL-
CRM & Billing System to improve internal efficiency of the Helpdesk and Accounts function, which is 
an in-house developed system. 

CEO’s MESSAGE
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Success of NCHL depends on smooth rollout of NCHL-ECC across the country and implementation 
of MICR cheques by the member participants. We have successfully replaced manual clearing within 
Kathmandu and Birgunj. And many of our members are using (both outward and inward) NCHL-
ECC system from various other regions and we plan to rollout NCHL-ECC at Biratnagar, Janakpur, 
Pokhara, Bhairawa, Nepalgunj and Dhangadi, where NRB currently performs manual clearing. 
We are even assisting regional banks & financial institutions from other regions to join NCHL and 
have been successful in many of the regions like Narayangarh, Hetauda, Butwal, Sindhupalchok, 
Dhulikhel/Kavre, etc. In order to further improve operational efficiency of the members and to reduce 
associated risks of using electronic cheque clearing, we will provide all the necessary support to our 
members to introduce MICR cheques in coming fiscal year.

At the end, I would like to thank and acknowledge Nepal Rastra Bank, the Board, shareholders, 
member Banks/FIs, our staff, the vendors and the community as a whole who have supported and 
guided in creating NCHL as a sustainable institution. And I am confident that similar support will be 
extended in the days to come.

Mr. Neelesh Man Singh Pradhan
Chief Executive Officer
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Dear Shareholders,
It is with great pleasure on the behalf of the Board of Directors of Nepal Clearing House Ltd. (NCHL) 
to welcome you and the invited guests in our second annual general meeting. We present you the 
company’s performance, achievements, challenges, business review along with the audited reports 
of the financials for the fiscal year ending 2012/13.

Snapshot of last year’s performance:
With an objective of transforming NCHL as a sustainable institution for providing nationwide electronic 
cheque clearing services to the Banks/FIs, we have successfully expanded the clearing services of 
NPR, USD, GBP & EUR denominated cheques. We have now completely replaced manual clearing 
within Kathmandu valley, Birgunj and have assisted many of our members to start electronic cheque 
clearing from other regions also. By the end of the fiscal year under review, we already have102 
participating member Banks/FIs compared to 37 in the last year. Summary of the financial position of 
the company for the fiscal year 2012/13 is presented through the following table.

Particulars FY 2012/13 
(2069/70)

FY 2011/12 
(2068/69)

FY 2010/11
(2067/68)

Paid up capital 150,000,000.00 89,999,000.00 89,999,000.00
Reserve & Surplus (15,108,930.12) (6,677,741.06) 2,778,382.72
Investment - - -
Operating Income 88,122,020.33 66,650,713.00 -
Other Income 693,891.21 1,051,171.58 8,621,352.80
Operating Expenses (75,698,731.67) (65,127,708.99) (4,805,074.93)
Operating Profit 13,117,179.87 2,574,175.59 3,616,277.87
Interest Expense (5,227,085.77) (3,016,666.42) -
Depreciation (16,709,521.76) (8,277,159.45) (168,411.74)
Differed Tax Surplus/(Deficit) 388,238.60 (736,473.50) (754,553.14)
Profit /(Loss) for the year (8,431,189.06) (9,456,123.78) 2,893,312.99

DIRECTOR’S REPORT
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Profit/ Loss:
During the year under review the company has made net loss of NPR 8,431,189.06 as against net 
loss of NPR 9,456,123.78 for the last fiscal year. Cumulative loss till the end of the fiscal year stands 
at NPR 15,108,930.12 

Capital and Reserves:
Additional equity capital of 60,001,000 was raised during the fiscal year 2012/13 from Nepal Rastra 
Bank, Banks & Financial Institutions (commercial banks, development banks and finance companies) 
and Smart Choice Technologies P. Ltd., as per the decision made in the 1st annual general meeting. 
The paid-up capital of the company now stands at NPR 150,000,000. The net loss made during the 
fiscal year has been transferred to the balance sheet as Reserve & Surplus.

NCHL-ECC Service:
NCHL-ECC is the first national payment system offered by NCHL to its member BFIs and hence 
has given due importance to stabilize it both operationally and financially during the year under 
review. We have successfully migrated from the manual clearing to NCHL-ECC in Kathmandu valley 
from 1st Poush 2069 and in Birgunj from 15th Chaitra 2069. Additionally, many of our members 
are already using NCHL-ECC from various other regions including Narayangarh, Hetauda, Banepa/
Dhulikhel, Sindhupalchok, Biratnagar, Birtamod, Janakpur, Pokhara, Butwal, Nepalgunj, Dhangadi. 
Our existing member Banks/FIs can extend the service to their customers from any of their branches 
across the country. We are now in the process of enrolling the regional Banks/FIs and for complete 
migration of manual clearing to NCHL-ECC at Biratnagar, Janakpur, Pokhara, Bhairawa, Nepalgunj 
and Dhangadi, where Nepal Rastra Bank currently runs manual clearing.

Human Resource:
The major achievements of NCHL are due to the dynamism and commitment of our staffs. By the 
end of the year under review we have total headcount of 12 supporting over 1800 business users 
of 102 members. Formal and on the job trainings have been arranged to the staffs to improve their 
technical and non-technical skills. We will keep building the right team for providing efficient and 
effective services.

Affect of national and international situation on business:
Banks and in some cases non-bank players have started providing various electronic payment 
services and hence alternative electronic payment solutions introduced could be a major challenge 
for NCHL. NCHL needs to innovate with the ever changing technology based payment solutions 
and introduce to its member Banks/FIs. The acute electricity problem, appreciation of US Dollars 
against NPR, merger of banking & financial institutions, absence of qualified & experienced human 
resources are some of the major challenges and hurdles that we had to face in the year gone by. 
Excessive appreciation of US$ against NPR could be major challenge in the coming fiscal year, as 
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the first installment (50%) of the NCHL-ECC software annual maintenance contract equivalent to US$ 
25,000 for NHCL's software and US$ 100,000 for participant’s software is due on 1st March 2014. 
With the recent trend of merger of banks and financial institutions, it has created difficulty in obtaining 
membership commitment from many of the Banks/FIs and has reduced the existing membership 
base also. Despite of such challenges, our company gathered considerable support from the Banks/
FIs with total membership base of 102 (after adjusting members due to merger) against 37 at the 
end of the last fiscal year. Target for the fiscal year 2012/13 was to achieve membership base of 80. 

Current years’ achievement and future plan:
Planned activities of NCHL for the FY 2012/13 include:

¾¾ Achieve membership base of up to 125. We expect reduction of 9-10 existing members due to 
merger.

¾¾ Rollout of NCHL-ECC System at Biratnagar, Janakpur, Pokhara, Bhairawa, Nepalgunj, Dhangadi.
¾¾ Assist member Banks/FIs for introducing standard MICR cheques.
¾¾ Strengthen risk management of NCHL.
¾¾ Organize continuous training for the participating member Banks/FIs and for the NCHL staff.
¾¾ Initiate interbank payment system project.

Industrial and business relationship:
NCHL has always maintained cordial relationships with Nepal Rastra Bank, Banks & Financial 
Institutions and various other business groups. And because of the continuous support and confidence 
shown by all the parties, NCHL has been able to bring the institution up to the current state. NCHL 
has also maintained a balanced relationship with the national and international vendors and service 
providers. NCHL will continue to gain the trust and confidence from different sectors and will work in 
future to fulfilling their expectations.

Change in Board of Directors:
Mr. Ratna Raj Bajracharya representative of Global IME Bank Ltd., Mr. Rajan Singh Bhandari 
representative of Citizens Bank International Ltd. and Mr. Jyoti Prakash Pandey representative of 
Nepal Investment Bank Ltd. were elected by the 1st Annual General Meeting held on 29th November 
2012 (14/08/2069) as the board representatives from the Group B shareholders. They replaced the 
outgoing Chairman Mr. Ashoke SJB Rana representative of Himalayan Bank Ltd. and Director Mr. 
Sashin Joshi representative of NIC Bank Ltd. Mr. Ratna Raj Bajracharya was unanimously elected 
as the Chairman of the Board by the 54th board meeting held on 12th December 2012. NCHL would 
like to thank and acknowledge the contributions made by Mr. Ashoke SJB Rana and Mr. Sashin Joshi 
during their tenure.

Major factors affecting business:
Following are some of the major factors that may adversely affect NCHL’s business.
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1.	 Current trend of merger of various Banks and Financial Institutions ultimately reducing the 
potential and existing members.

2.	 Not able to increase cheque transaction volume.
3.	 Continuation of both manual cheque clearing and electronic cheque clearing for long period.
4.	 Possibility of change of rules and policies from the regulatory bodies.
5.	 Increase in overall risk to member Banks/FIs due to non implementation of MICR cheques.
6.	 Increase in the exchange rate of US$ against NPR.
7.	 Limited availability of the skilled resources.

Remarks from Auditors report:
Auditor has expressed their satisfaction on the financial transactions of the company. Complete audit 
report is attached in the later section of the report.

Dividend:
There is no provision of dividend for the fiscal year 2012/13.

Share seized:
No share has been seized.

Company and its subsidiary company’s transaction and review of situations at the end of the 
fiscal year:
The reviews of the company have been mentioned in the report in various sections. Also there is no 
subsidiary of NCHL.

Major transactions that the Company and its subsidiary company have performed and any 
important changes that occurred in business of the company:
NCHL does not have subsidiary and the details of transactions of the company have been mentioned 
in the presented balance sheet, profit & loss statement, cash flow statement and auditor’s report.

Information provided to the company on share transactions by the shareholders:
There was no report on share transactions by the shareholders.

Information regarding personal interest of any of the directors or their relatives regarding the 
agreement related to the company:
Not Applicable.

Mention if the company has purchased its own share:
Not Applicable.
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Internal control mechanism of the company and details of the same:
NCHL has formulated and implemented major policies and procedures for the company. Other 
control policies and procedures will be developed as per the requirement. The management ensures 
the implementation of the approved policies and procedures. And a separate board level audit 
committee, formed as per the prevailing Company Act, oversees to ensure adequate controls are in 
place for the financial and operational activities of the company. Two half yearly internal audits have 
also been conducted in the FY 2012/13 which was outsourced to BRS Neupane & Co. under the 
supervision of the Audit Committee.

Total management expenses in the fiscal year 2011/12:
The details of the management expenses are as follows:

2012/13 (2069/70) 2011/12 (2068/69)
Employee Expenses 8,784,240.21 7,905,252.52
Office Operation Expenses 7,087,124.29 5,275,295.74
Total Administration Expenses 15,871,364.50 13,180,548.26

Members of the Audit Committee, their remunerations and benefits and details of their 
activities performed along with recommendations:
Members of the Audit Committee are:
1. Mr. Hari Prasad Kaphle – Chairman of the Committee
2. Mr. Rabindra B Malla – Member of the Committee
3. Mr. Man Bahadur Khatri – Member Secretary of the Committee

There was no provision for remunerations to any of the members of the Audit Committee. As a meeting 
allowance for each Audit Committee meetings, NPR 2,500 for the members was provided except for 
the Member Secretary who is not provided with the meeting allowance. Total of NPR.40,000.00 was 
disbursed as meeting allowance to the Audit Committee members. Applicable tax was deducted prior 
to the payment in all such payments. 8 audit committee meetings were held in the fiscal year.

Details of remunerations, allowances and other benefits paid to Directors, Managing Director, 
Chief Executive:
1.	 There was no provision for remunerations to any of the Directors. As a meeting allowance for 

each board meeting, NPR 2,500 for each Director was provided per sitting. The Board had 
13 meetings during the period under review and total of NPR 77,500 was disbursed as board 
meeting allowance to the Directors. Applicable tax was deducted prior to the payment in all such 
payments.
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Board Member Total Meeting Allowance
Mr. Ashoke SJB Rana 10,000
Mr. Sashin Joshi 10,000
Mr. Ratna Raj Bajracharya * -
Mr. Hari Prasad Kaphle 30,000
Mr. Rajan Singh Bhandari * -
Mr. Jyoti Prakash Pandey * -
Mr. Rabindra B Malla 27,500
Mr. Krishnaraj Lamichhane ** -
Mr. Saroj Kaji Tuladhar ** -

* 	 These directors have foregone sitting fees.
** 	 Mr. Krishnaraj Lamichhane and Mr. Saroj Kaji Tuladhar were nominated representing Group D and E 

institutions effective 2nd August 2013, up to the AGM date.

2.	 The Chief Executive Officer during the year under review was paid salary of NPR.1,929,375.00 
and NPR.1,835,437.50 as allowance & benefits including provident fund contribution. A car facility 
with fuel expense of up to 100 liters per month on actual and mobile expense of up to NPR 2,000 
per month on actual were also provided.

Dividend payable:
NCHL has not yet paid any dividend.

Any transactions with associated companies:
Not Applicable.
	
Other necessary information:
a.	 Finance Ordinance 2070/71 published by the Government of Nepal has enlisted NCHL service 

under VAT exemption. The request to enlist NCHL service under VAT exemption was initiated 
from 17th Ashad 2066 immediately after the company was incorporated and is finally achieved 
in the FY 2069/70. This has largely avoided possible tax liability to NCHL in case it was not 
achieved.

b.	 Due to the merger of the banks & financial institutions and also reduction in the price of NCHL-
ECC software for participants that was made to induct development banks & finance companies, 
we expect net realizable value of the ECC software from the members is less than the cost. 
Hence the net unrecoverable software inventory of NPR 9,198,000 equivalent to the extent of the 
merged non-member BFIs till the end of Ashad 2070 has been adjusted.
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c.	 Auditor
	 J. B. Rajbhandary & DiBins was the external auditor for the statutory audit of the fiscal year 

2012/13. They are eligible for reappointment for the fiscal year 2013/14 also, and Audit Committee 
has recommended for their reappointment accordingly.

Finally, on the behalf of the Board of Directors I would like to thank Nepal Rastra Bank, Banks 
& Financial Institutions, other regulatory bodies and other stakeholders for placing their trust and 
confidence in our company. Sincere thanks to the management team and other staffs whose 
commitment and hard work has brought the company up to this stage. We look forward toward 
continued support and suggestions from all the stakeholders as NCHL marches ahead as the first 
national payment service provider in Nepal.

Thank you.

On behalf of Board of Directors.

Mr. Ratna Raj Bajracharya
Chairman
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Electronic Cheque Clearing (NCHL-ECC) is an image-based nationwide MICR cheque processing 
& settlement solution where an original paper cheque is converted into an image for electronic 
processing and is transferred through a secured medium between participating member Banks/FIs. 
The physical movement of the cheques are truncated or stopped at the level of the presenting bank 
resulting in a faster and easier processing of the cheque transactions. Cheques of the member 
Banks/FIs will be accepted by any of the member banks/FIs across the country and hence they can 
service their customers from any of their branches. Membership is open to all the banks & financial 
institutions in Nepal. 

NPR Electronic Cheque Clearing
This is an electronic cheque clearing service for NPR denominated cheques. It is available for both 
standard (MICR based) and non-standard (existing non-MICR based) cheques.

FCY Electronic Cheque Clearing
This is an electronic cheque clearing services for USD, GBP and EUR currency cheques. Participating 
members need to have settlement account in the respective foreign currency at Nepal Rastra Bank 
to available of this service. It is available for both standard (MICR based) and non-standard (existing 
non-MICR based) cheques. 

Express Cheque Clearing
Express NCHL-ECC service is a special arrangement of short duration for cheque presentment, 
response and settlement allowing the Banks/FIs and their customers to present and realize their 
cheques faster. Currently one express cheque clearing session is available for all four currencies 
NPR, USD, GBP and EUR. 

Cut-off times for cheques clearing are as follows:
Standard 
Cheques

Non-Standard 
Cheques Express Clearing

Presentment cut-off time 14:00 12:00 10:00 to 11:00

Paying bank response cut-off time 15:00 15:00 11:30
Settlement of the session 15:30 15:30 12:00

National Cheque Archive
National Cheque Archive is an additional service provided to the member Banks/FIs to have an 
access to the historical cheques and transaction details. All the cheque transactions older than three 
months are moved from the NCHL-ECC System to National Cheque Archive system to store the 
cheques for up to 7 years and will be made available on request.

OUR PRODUCTS & SERVICES
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Corporate governance provides an effective direction and control to the company ensuring 
transparency, business integrity and timely financial reporting. NCHL-ECC system being one of 
the systemically important national payment systems with stakeholders involving the central bank, 
Banks/FIs and their customers, it is important for NCHL to exercise highest level of transparency in 
all aspects of business operation. The Board of Directors of NCHL are committed to ensure effective 
overseeing and direction of the business conducts of the company; to adhere to the applicable 
regulations and; to maintain highest standards of business best practices. NCHL is regulated by 
the Company Act, Negotiable Instrument Act, Electronic Transaction Act, Nepal ECC Rules and 
regulations promulgated by Nepal Rastra Bank from time to time.

The Board
The Board of NCHL is responsible for protecting the rights and interests of the Shareholders and 
hence is accountable to the Shareholders. The Board normally involves in making decisions related 
to the company’s strategic plan; ensuring proper control mechanisms and ensuring financial health 
of the company. The Board currently comprises of 7 non-executive Directors including the Chairman, 
who is elected from amongst the Directors. Current composition of the Directors includes one 
representative from Nepal Rastra Bank, 3 from commercial banks, 1 from development banks, 1 
from finance companies and 1 from Smart Choice Technologies Pvt. Ltd. 

All major policy and procedure related guidelines are approved by the Board. Financial Rules & 
Regulation, Employee Service Rules, Employee Performance Objectives & Appraisal Procedure, 
Travel & Advance Policies, NCHL Code of Conduct, IT Policies, Disaster Recovery Plan, Standard 
Operating Procedures (covering majority of the company functions), Discount & Waiver Policies are 
formulated and implemented.

Board Meetings
Board meeting is called by the Company Secretary in writing to the Directors along with the necessary 
documents so that the Directors are well informed in the matters to be discussed. Board sometimes 

CORPORATE GOVERANCE
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invites external independent experts in some of the meetings to have their professional advice. The 
decisions made by the Board are deliberated for implementation by the Management. The Board had 
13 meetings during the fiscal year 2012/13.

Shareholders Communication
Shareholder communication is mainly through Annual General Meeting. Necessary information 
is incorporated in the Annual Report and are in adherence with the prevailing Company Act. 
NCHL has also shared necessary information to the respective shareholders through various 
mediums and in various platforms. Other company information is also available in NCHL’s website  
(www.nchl.com.np).

Audit and Audit Committee
The financials for the fiscal year 2012/13 was audited by J. B Rajbhandari & DiBins. The details of the 
audited financials for the fiscal year 2012/13 (2069/70) are incorporated in the Financial Information 
section of this report. Total fees paid to the external auditor for the fiscal year 2012/13 was NPR 
62,150 including taxes.

An Audit Committee comprising of two Board of Directors as its members and a member secretary 
from the management, formed as per the requirement of the Company Act 2063, oversees the 
controls put in place for financial and operational transactions of the company. The Audit Committee 
had 8 meetings during the fiscal year 2012/13. Also half yearly internal audits (Shrawan to Poush 
2069 and Magh 2069 to Ashad 2070) were carried out during the year which was outsourced to BRS 
Neupane & Co. under the supervision of the Audit Committee.
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NCHL’s equity from the shareholders is fully paid amounting to NPR 150,000,000 The total 
shareholders fund at the end of fiscal year was NPR 134,891,069.88. The company made a net 
loss of NPR 8,431,189.06 during the year under review against the net loss of NPR 9,456,123.78 
the last year. As of the year end the cumulative loss stands at NPR 15,108,930.12.The increase in 
operational income during the fiscal year was mainly due to increased income from the transaction 
fees and membership fees; whereas net loss was mainly in account of adjustment of unrealizable 
software inventory related to the loss of potential members due to the merger of non-member banks 
& financial institutions.

Key indicators of the company are as follows.
Indicators 2069/70 2068/69
Net Profit /Total Operating Income -9.6% -14.2%
Gross Profit/ Total Operating Income 32.1% 22.1%
Txn Fees Income/ Total Operating Income 30.5% 8.0%
ECC S/W Income/ Total Operating Income 48.5% 76.7%
Total Number of shares (Face value 100) 1,500,000 899,990
Book Net worth per share 89.9 92.6

NCHL signed membership agreement with total of 65 new member Banks/FIs and has recovered the 
cost of ECC Software from the Banks/FIs of value NPR 42,764,333.33. It has booked membership 
(including renewal) fee & Login Id fees income of NPR. 9,401,416.67; Transaction fees income 
(including NCHL-ECC Archive fee) of NPR. 26,903,570.00; and S/w AMC fee of NPR.1,737,166.66 
during the period.

FINANCIAL REVIEW
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 Revenue & Cost Breakup

The Company made an additional capital expenditure of NPR 979,681.16 for the fixed assets during 
the fiscal year against NPR 77,353,183.55 in the last fiscal year. The accumulated depreciation 
on the fixed assets increased to NPR 25,158,859.61 from NPR 8,449,337.85 in the last fiscal 
year. The Prepaid, Loan, Advances & Deposits increased to NPR 20,646,332.45 as compared 
to NPR 6,605,265.55 the last fiscal year which is mainly on account of advance tax deducted on 
revenue and interest income. The administrative expenses increased to NPR.15,871,364.50 from 
NPR 13,180,548.26 the last year out of which the staff salary & allowance increased from NPR 
7,905,252.52 last fiscal year to NPR.8,784,240.21 in the year under review.
 

Breakup of Transaction Fees Income

In the absence of major capital expenditure, effective receivable management and addition of the 
equity capital, the operation of NCHL led to yearend cash surplus which has been parked in interest 
bearing call deposits. In view of the cash flow for the fiscal year 2012/13, excess cash surplus will be 
used to pre-pay the outstanding term loan to reduce the finance cost for the next fiscal year.
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Stability and efficiency of national payment and settlement systems is critical for the development 
of banking & financial sector of a country. NCHL largely contributes towards this in Nepal under the 
guidance and supervision of Nepal Rastra Bank; in collaboration with the Banks/FIs and; in support 
from the local & global technology partners.

NCHL-Helpdesk:
NCHL has its corporate office including the main data center at Kamaladi Complex, Kamaladi, 
Kathmandu and disaster recovery site at Thimi, Bhaktapur. First level of support to the users of 
member Banks/FIs is performed by a dedicated Helpdesk function which is adequately staffed with 
technical / non-technical resources backed by second level of support from senior resources in the 
operations department. Arrangements are made such that member Banks/FIs can raise their support 
queries through multiple channels including phone, e-mail, on-line helpdesk system and chat tool.

Members:
NCHL-ECC was completely rolled out in Kathmandu since 1st Poush 2069 and in Birgunj since 15th 
Chaitra 2069. By the end of the fiscal year, there were total of 102 member banks/FIs including 1,663 
listed branches and 1,729 business users within NCHL-ECC System. Following are the list of the 
members as of the end of Ashad 2070.

Nepal Rastra Bank
 

Commercial Banks
Agriculture Development Bank Ltd. Mega Bank Nepal Ltd.
Bank of Kathmandu Ltd. Nabil Bank Ltd.
Century Commercial Bank Ltd. Nepal Credit  and Commerce Bank Ltd.
Citizens Bank International Ltd. Nepal Bangladesh Bank Ltd.
Civil Bank Ltd. Nepal Bank Ltd.

OPERATIONAL REVIEW
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Commerz and Trust Bank Nepal Ltd. Nepal Investment Bank Ltd.
Everest Bank Ltd. Nepal SBI Bank Ltd.
Global IME Bank Ltd. NIC Asia Bank Ltd.
Grand Bank Nepal Ltd. NMB Bank Ltd.
Himalayan Bank Ltd. Prime Commercial Bank Ltd. 
Janata Bank Nepal Ltd. Rastriya Banijya Bank Ltd.
Kist Bank Ltd. Sanima Bank Ltd.
Kumari Bank Ltd. Siddhartha Bank Ltd.
Laxmi Bank Ltd. Standard Chartered Bank Nepal Ltd.
Lumbini Bank Ltd. Sunrise Bank Ltd.
Machhapuchchhre Bank Ltd.

Development Banks
ACE Development Bank Ltd. Kailash Development Bank Ltd.
Apex Development Bank Ltd. Kasthamandap Development Bank Ltd.
Araniko Development Bank Ltd. NDEP Development Bank Ltd.
Axis Development Bank Ltd. Manakamana Development Bank Ltd.
Bright Development Bank Ltd. NIDC Development Bank Ltd.
Business Universal Development Bank Ltd. Prabhu Bikas Bank Ltd.
Clean Energy Development Bank Ltd. Public Development Bank Ltd.
Corporate Development Bank Ltd. Siddhartha Development Bank Ltd.
Country Development Bank Ltd. Sindhu Bikas Bank Ltd.
Professional Diyalo Bikas Bank Ltd. Subhechha Bikas Bank Ltd.
H & B Development Bank Ltd. Supreme Development Bank Ltd.
Infrastructure Development Bank Ltd. Tourism Development Bank Ltd.
International Development Bank Ltd. Triveni Bikas Bank Ltd.
Jyoti Bikas Bank Ltd. Vibor Bikas Bank Ltd.

Finance Companies
Bhaktapur Finance Ltd. NIDC Capital Market Ltd.
Central Finance Ltd. Om Finance Ltd.
Civil Merchant Finance Ltd. Paschimanchal Finance Ltd.
Fewa Finance Ltd. Pokhara Finance Ltd.
Goodwill Finance Ltd. Premier Finance Ltd.
Guheshwori Merchant Banking & Finance Ltd. Progressive Finance Ltd.
ICFC Finance Ltd. Prudential Finance Ltd.
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International Leasing & Finance Co.Ltd Reliable Finance Ltd.
Imperial Finance Ltd. Reliance Finance Ltd.
Jebils Finance Ltd. Sagarmatha Merchant Banking Finance Ltd. 
Kathmandu Finance Ltd. Shree Investment & Finance Co. Ltd.
Lalitpur Finance Ltd. Shubha Laxmi Finance Ltd.
Lotus Investment Finance Ltd. Synergy Finance Ltd.
Lumbini Finance & Leasing Co. Ltd. Union Finance Ltd.
Mahalaxmi Finance Ltd. Unique Finance Ltd.
Manjushree Finance Ltd. United Finance Ltd.
Narayani National Finance ltd. Valley Finance Ltd.
Navadurga Finance Ltd. World Merchant Banking & Finance Ltd.
Nepal Awas Finance Ltd. Yeti Finance Ltd.
Nepal Express Finance Ltd. Zenith Finance Ltd.
Nepal Finance Ltd. Nepal Housing & Merchant Finance Ltd.

Transactions:
Total of 2,686,744 cheques were presented through NCHL-ECC System during the fiscal year 
2012/13 out of which 2,514,651 were cleared. An average presented cheques per day during the 
period was 11,647 as compared to 8,112 in the last fiscal year. An average cheque return percentage 
with respect to the total cheques presented was 6.4% as compared to 8.1% in the last year. The snap 
shot of the transactions through NCHL-ECC System during the fiscal year 2012/13 are depicted as 
follows.
 NPR USD EUR GBP Total
Cheque Presented – By Volume 2,639,435 45,751 1,072 486 2,686,744
Cheques Cleared - By Volume 2,470,532 42,949 824 346 2,514,651
Cheque Presented – By Value ('000) 1,223,555,839 211,728 27,121 14,837  
Cheque Cleared – By Value (‘000) 1,132,884,174 186,069 4,810 1,215  
Cheque Rejection % (By Volume) 6.4% 6% 23% 29% 6.4%
Average Cheque per day * 11,377 261 6 3 11,647
Number of Clearing Days
(including Friday sessions)

278

* Friday session not considered for computing daily average.
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1. Neelesh Man Singh Pradhan, Chief Executive Officer
Mr. Pradhan has experience of over 12 years in the field of banking and financial technology with 
an expertise in financial systems & technologies design, operation and management. He was earlier 
working with TAIB Bank, Bahrain in the capacity of Assistant Vice President prior to which he was 
associated with Tata Consultancy Services Ltd. in India and Netherlands. He has also worked at 
Kathmandu University. He holds Engineering degree from Kathmandu University, Nepal and MBA 
from Indian Institute of Technology, India. He is also Certified Information System Auditor (CISA) and 
Project Management Professional (PMP).

2. Dipesh B Shrestha, Operation Manager
Mr. Shrestha has experience of over 16 years in the field of banking systems implementation and 
support. He has worked at Thesys Technologies in India as Business Consultant; at Rastriya Banijya 
Bank as IT Consultant under the World Bank project; and at Himalayan Bank Ltd. as Senior Officer. 
He holds Computer Science degree from University of Philippines and MBA from Asian Institute of 
Technology, Thailand.

3. Man Bahadur Khatri, Finance & Admin Officer
Mr. Khatri has experience of over 15 years in the field of Accounts, Finance and Administration. 
He has worked at New Bibek Enterprises P. Ltd. as Finance & Administration Manager; at Bhargav 
Development Bank Ltd as Head of Finance & Administration; and at Sagarmatha Insurance Co. Ltd as 
Assistant Manager Finance & Administration. He holds MBA degree with specialized in Management 
Accountancy, Tax Law & Planning, from Tribhuvan University, Nepal.

4. Dilli Man Shakya, Technology & Infrastructure Manager
Mr. Shakya has 10 years of experience in the field of IT infrastructure operations. He has earlier 
worked as Head of IT at Social Development Bank, prior to which he was associated with Rastriya 
Banijya Bank as Data Center In-charge and at Serving Minds P. Ltd. as Manager Technology. He 
holds Bachelor of Commerce and MBA degrees from Tribhuvan University and MSc-IT from Sikkim 
Manipal University. He is also a Microsoft Certified Technology Specialist and ITIL certified.

NCHL CORE TEAM
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5. Bishnu Gautam, System Manager
Mr. Gautam has over 8 years of experience in the field of banking system operation and software 
development. He has worked as Assistant Manager at Nepal Bank Ltd. prior to joining NCHL. He 
holds Bachelor of Computer Application degree from Pokhara University and MSc-IT from Sikkim 
Manipal University. He is also an Oracle Certified Professional and ITIL certified.

6. Rupak Gyawali, Network Engineer/ Helpdesk Incharge
Mr. Gyawali has over 5 years of experience in the field of network. He has worked as Support 
Engineer at Worldlink Communication Ltd. prior to joining NCHL. He holds Bachelor of Engineering 
degree from Tribhuvan University. He is a Cisco trained professional.

7. Other Team Members are:
Rabin Panthi, System Analyst   Shovit Sharma, System Analyst   Subash Thapa, System Analyst 
Raju Maharjan, Fin/Admin Assistant   Raju Shrestha, Office Assistant
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NCHL being a systemically critical financial market infrastructure, it should identify scenarios that 
may potentially prevent it from being able to provide its critical operations and services as a going 
concern and assess the effectiveness of a range of options for recovery. And it should regularly 
review the material risks it bears from and poses to other entities as a result of interdependencies 
and develop appropriate risk-management tools to address such risks. NCHL has continued to 
update and upgrade its risk management system in a continuous basis.

Business Risk
The main business risk faced by NCHL as the national service provider for clearing & settlements 
is the risk of not having sufficient banks and financial institutions enrolled as its members and thus 
significant reduction in the cheque transaction volume. And this is of a major concern given the 
current trend of merger of many of the banks & financial institutions. To mitigate this risk NCHL has 
always worked together with Nepal Rastra Bank, most of the Banks/FIs, their associations and other 
stakeholders. NCHL continuously evaluates the past trends of the clearing and forecast the volume 
of such transactions in order to ascertain the transaction fluctuations. NCHL has kept abreast with 
the technological developments in the clearing, payments & settlements area in order to provide the 
necessary infrastructure. Further, NCHL will also look out for other similar ventures in the area of 
payment & settlement in future to off-set high dependency into a cheque clearing only. 

Operational Risk
The operational risk management at NCHL is focused at establishing itself as an efficient and 
effective electronic cheque clearing service provider. In order to accomplish this, risks need to be 
mitigated in the areas of processes, people and technology. Appropriate policies and procedures 
required for the operation have been formulated and implemented. It’s IT Policies are closely aligned 
with COBIT standards in order to mitigate the risks associated with information security and to follow 
best practices.

RISK MANAGEMENT
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NCHL has also setup a fully functional Disaster Recovery Site (DRS) at Thimi, Bhaktapur for both 
redundancy and high availability to mitigate the risk of main site failure. Continuity of Business (COB) 
site has also been setup at NCHL premise to provide business continuity to access NCHL-ECC 
System by the members in case they have a failure at their bank/branch. As a contingency planning 
for the regional banks/FIs, an alternate arrangement to access the NCHL-ECC System through 
internet has also been made.

The effectiveness of our clearing systems and the associated processes and technology are 
testimony to the well qualified and trained staff, who we believe are our valued assets. In order to 
minimize the risk associated with our people, we have ensured that right skills are developed and 
continuously improved.

Various event based risks that may damage the physical assets/property of the company are 
extensively reviewed to cover from insurance policies. Any incident having or potential impacts to 
the operations are recorded and casual analysis done to ensure preventive controls are identified 
& put in place. A well defined Incident Management Process is in place for this matter. Apart from 
the physical risk, various other risks have been analyzed and are mitigated by means of service 
contracts with the vendors. In order to maintain the financial accounts of the company, we are using 
Tally accounting software.

Systemic Risk:
Risks arising due to interdependencies and possibility of transmitting disruptions beyond NCHL and 
one/few participants are the systemic risks. This may be due to an inability of one or more of the 
participants to perform as expected which could cause other participants to be unable to meet their 
obligations when due. These adverse effects, for example, could arise from unwinding or reversing 
of transactions; delaying of settlement. In such cases the participants could suddenly face significant 
and unexpected credit and liquidity exposures that might be extremely difficult to manage at the time 
leading to further cascading effect. NCHL works very closely with the settlement bank (Nepal Rastra 
Bank) and with the participating members there by reducing the overall impact of such risk.

Financial Risks:
Liquidity Risk
Though NCHL is expected to be profitable in a long run, there is a high probability of liquidity risk in a 
short run. The liquidity risk includes the inability of the company to handle the short and medium term 
financial liabilities. In order to manage the liquidity risk, the Board and the management regularly 
monitor and analyze the cash flow forecasts. Company financials are also analyzed and monitored 
in a regular basis.
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Risk on revenue due to limited number of memberships
The main driver for our revenue is the increase in NCHL membership resulting in increase of cheque 
transaction volume. Give the current situation of many Banks/FIs in the process of merger, not 
achieving targeted membership may adversely affect our cash flow and hence revenue. This factor 
has already shown some effect.

Interest Rate Risk
In the fiscal year 2012/13, considerable portion of the expenses was in the form of finance cost 
against the loan obtained to bridge the funding required for participating member bank’s software. As 
of today, we have already paid all the outstanding loans but downward interest rate in coming year 
may affect adversely in the interest income in view of our anticipated cash inflows.

Foreign Exchange Risk
A significant proportion of the software and maintenance services are sourced from the international 
vendor and the payment is made in US Dollars. In order to avoid the upside risk due to the fluctuations 
of the Rupee against the Dollar, NCHL managed to enter into US dollar forward contract with a local 
bank and hence was able to manage the foreign exchange risk at manageable levels. Total savings 
in the fiscal year under review due to the US$ forward contract was equivalent to NPR 5,387,744. In 
view of payment to the software vendor against software maintenance contract in the coming fiscal 
year (first installment due on 1st March 2014), we expect major upside risk due to excessive US$ 
appreciation against NPR.
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AUDIT REPORT & FINANCIAL INFORMATION
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NEPAL CLEARING HOUSE LTD.
Balance Sheet

 As at Ashad 31, 2070 (July 15, 2013)

Particulars Schedule As on Ashad 31, 2070
(15 July, 2013)

 As on Ashad 31, 2069      
(15 July, 2012) 

Shareholder's Fund:    
Share Capital 1 150,000,000.00           89,999,000.00 
Reserve & Surplus 2 (15,108,930.12)           (6,677,741.06)
Total Shareholder's Fund   134,891,069.88           83,321,258.94 
Medium & Long Term  Loans 3 23,076,923.07                                  -   
Deferred Tax Liability   1,150,127.60              1,538,366.20 

Total   159,118,120.55           84,859,625.14 
Fixed Assets 4 & 4.1  
Gross Block   85,048,321.00           84,068,639.84 
Less : Accumulated Depreciation   25,158,859.61              8,449,337.85 
Net Block   59,889,461.39           75,619,301.99 
Investment 5 -                                  -   
     
Current Assets   116,604,305.41         101,956,243.76 
a) Inventories 6 31,808,024.43           83,770,357.76 
b) Trade & Other Receivables 7 4,780,855.00           11,396,219.51 
c) Cash & Bank Balances 8 59,369,093.53                 184,400.94 
d) Prepaid, Loans, Advances & Deposits 9 20,646,332.45              6,605,265.55 
e) Deferred Tax Assets   -                                  -   
     
Less: Current Liabilities & Provisions   17,375,646.25           92,715,920.61 
a) Current liabilities   16,665,112.09           92,301,937.27 
i) Current liabilities and Payables 10 16,665,112.09           81,098,372.69 
ii) Short Term Loan (secured Overdraft)   -           11,203,564.58 
b) Provisions 11 710,534.16                 413,983.34 
Net Current Assets   99,228,659.16              9,240,323.15 
Expenditures to the extent not written off 12 -                                  -   

Total   159,118,120.55           84,859,625.14 
Contingent Liability	 13
Notes to Accounts	 17

Schedules 1 to 17 form integral part of this statement	 As per our report of even date

Neelesh Man Singh Pradhan
Chief Executive Officer

Hari Prasad Kaphle
Director

 Rabindra B. Malla
Director

Ratna Raj Bajracharya
Chairman

Rajan Singh Bhandari
Director

Krishnaraj Lamichhane
Director

Jyoti Prakash Pandey 
Director

Saroj Kaji Tuladhar
Director

CA. Jitendra  B. Rajbhandary
Senior Partner

For J. B. Rajbhandary & DiBins
Chartered Accountants
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NEPAL CLEARING HOUSE LTD.
Profit & Loss Account 

For the period 01 Shrawan  2069 to 31  Ashad  2070 
(Corresponding to 16 July 2012 to 15 July 2013)

Particulars Schedule  As on Ashad 31, 2070 
(15 July, 2013) 

 As on Ashad 31, 2069 
(15 July, 2012) 

Operating Income      
Revenue/ Sales 14         45,357,687.00          15,533,713.00 
ECC Software sales to BFIs      42,764,333.33   51,117,000.00 
Operating Expenses
Cost of Sales 15 7,865,033.84 830,160.73
ECC Software cost 51,962,333.33           51,117,000.00 
Gross Profit   28,294,653.16                    14,703,552.27 
Other commercial income   693,891.21             1,051,171.58 
i) Interest Income   692,849.06                 616,837.98 
ii) Other Income   1,042.15                 434,333.60 
Administrative Expenses 16 15,871,364.50           13,180,548.26 
Profit from Operation   13,117,179.87             2,574,175.59 
Financial expenditure   5,227,085.77             3,016,666.42 
Depreciation   16,709,521.76             8,277,159.45 
Staff Bonus   -                                  -   
Profit / (Loss) before Tax   (8,819,427.66)          (8,719,650.28)
Provision for Tax   -                                  -   
Deferred Tax Surplus (Deficit)   388,238.60              (736,473.50)
Net Profit / (Loss) after Tax   (8,431,189.06)          (9,456,123.78)
Profit / (Loss) Up to Last year   (6,677,741.06)             2,778,382.72 
Profit /(Loss) Balance   (15,108,930.12)          (6,677,741.06)
Appropriation:    
a. Ordinary Reserve Fund   -                                  -   
b. Proposed Dividend   -                                  -   
c. Balance of profit and loss transferred
    to Balance Sheet (15,108,930.12) (6,677,741.06) 

Schedules 14 to 17 from integral part of this statement	 As per our report of even date 

Neelesh Man Singh Pradhan
Chief Executive Officer

Hari Prasad Kaphle
Director

 Rabindra B. Malla
Director

Ratna Raj Bajracharya
Chairman

Rajan Singh Bhandari
Director

Krishnaraj Lamichhane
Director

Jyoti Prakash Pandey 
Director

Saroj Kaji Tuladhar
Director

CA. Jitendra  B. Rajbhandary
Senior Partner

For J. B. Rajbhandary & DiBins
Chartered Accountants
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NEPAL CLEARING HOUSE LTD.
Cash Flow Statement

For the period 01 Shrawan  2069 to 31  Ashad  2070 
(Corresponding to 16 July 2012 to 15 July 2013)

Particulars    Current Year  Previous Year 

Net Profit/(Loss)         (8,819,427.66)     (8,719,650.28)
                             -                              -   

Add/(Less) : Adjustment      
Depreciation       16,709,521.76       8,277,159.45 
Gratuity Provision            127,541.66             95,750.01 
Leave Provision            169,009.16          165,046.67 
Provision for bonus   - - 
Financial Expenses         5,227,085.77       3,016,666.42 
Income Tax Paid                              -                              -   
Cash Flow from Operation Before Working Capital       13,413,730.69       2,834,972.27 
     
Increase(Decrease) in Current Liabilities     (75,636,825.18)     73,044,074.49 
Decrease (Increase) in Current Assets      44,536,630.94   (43,893,281.77)
       
Cash Flow From Operating Activities     (17,686,463.55)     31,985,764.99 
Purchase of Fixed Assets       (979,681.16)   (77,353,183.55)
Investment- Capital WIP                              -                              -   
Investment                              -                              -   
Sale of Fixed Assets                              -                              -   
Cash Flow From Investing Activities       (979,681.16)   (77,353,183.55)
Interest on loan       (5,227,085.77)     (3,016,666.42)
Increase(Decrease) in Loans       23,076,923.07     11,203,564.58 
Share Capital       60,001,000.00                            -   
Sale of Fixed Assets                              -                              -   
Cash Flow From Financing Activities       77,850,837.30       8,186,898.16 
       
Net Increase(Decrease) in Cash & Bank Balances       59,184,692.59   (37,180,520.40)
Cash & Bank Balances at the Beginning of the Year            184,400.94     37,364,921.34 
       
Cash & Bank Balance at the end of the Year       59,369,093.53          184,400.94 

Neelesh Man Singh Pradhan
Chief Executive Officer

Hari Prasad Kaphle
Director

 Rabindra B. Malla
Director

Ratna Raj Bajracharya
Chairman

Rajan Singh Bhandari
Director

Krishnaraj Lamichhane
Director

Jyoti Prakash Pandey 
Director

Saroj Kaji Tuladhar
Director

CA. Jitendra  B. Rajbhandary
Senior Partner

For J. B. Rajbhandary & DiBins
Chartered Accountants
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Particulars  As at 31 Ashad 2070
(15 July 2013) 

 As at 31 Ashad  2069 
(15 July 2012)  

 Authorized Capital   

 2,500,000 Ordinary Shares of  Rs 100/- each 250,000,000.00   250,000,000.00 

 Issued Capital   

 1,500,000 Ordinary Shares of  Rs 100/- each 150,000,000.00   128,570,000.00 

 Subscribed Capital   

 1,500,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100/- each 150,000,000.00  89,999,000.00 

 Paid up Capital   

 1,500,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100/- each 150,000,000.00  89,999,000.00 

 Less: Calls in Arrears    -      - 

 Deposit for Share    -      - 

 Total  150,000,000.00  89,999,000.00 

NEPAL CLEARING HOUSE LTD.
Kathmandu, Nepal.

Schedule Attached To and Forming Part of Financial Statements
 for Ashad 31, 2070

Share Capital Schedule -1

 Particulars  
 

 As at 31 Ashad  2069 
(15 July 2012)  

 i) Secured Loan    23,076,923.07 -

 ii) Un Secured Loan    -   -

 Total     23,076,923.07 -

Schedule -3Medium & Long Term Loans
As at 31 Ashad 2070

(15 July 2013)

 Particulars  As at 31 Ashad  2069 
(15 July 2012)  

 Capital Reserve    -     -   

 (15,108,930.12)  (6,677,741.06)

 Total     (15,108,930.12)  (6,677,741.06)

Reverse & Surplus Schedule -2
As at 31 Ashad 2070

(15 July 2013)



42 Annual Report 2012/13 (2069/70)

Fi
xe

d 
A

ss
et

s 
an

d 
D

ep
re

ci
at

io
n 

C
os

t P
ric

e
 

 
 

O
pe

ni
ng

 B
al

an
ce

44
,8

59
,6

82
.5

7 
2,

88
4,

10
0.

00
 

30
,3

37
.0

0 
36

,2
94

,5
20

.2
7 

84
,0

68
,6

39
.8

4 

A
dd

iti
on

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

ye
ar

59
7,

04
0.

16
 

16
1,

50
0.

00
 

   -
22

1,
14

1.
00

 
97

9,
68

1.
16

 

D
el

et
io

n 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

ye
ar

   - 
  - 

  - 
  - 

 T
O

TA
L

45
,4

56
,7

22
.7

3 
3,

04
5,

60
0.

00
 

30
,3

37
.0

0 
36

,5
15

,6
61

.2
7

85
,0

48
,3

21
.0

0 
D

ep
re

ci
at

io
n

 
 

 
 

 
O

pe
ni

ng
 B

al
an

ce
7,

80
7,

56
9.

04
 

50
4,

71
7.

50
 

4,
59

0.
98

 
13

2,
46

0.
33

 
8,

44
9,

33
7.

85
 

Fo
r t

he
 y

ea
r

8,
99

6,
51

4.
19

 
44

0,
69

0.
00

 
4,

55
0.

55
 

7,
26

7,
76

7.
02

 
16

,7
09

,5
21

.7
6 

D
el

et
io

n 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

ye
ar

   - 
  - 

  - 
  -

To
ta

l D
ep

re
ci

at
io

n
16

,8
04

,0
83

.2
3 

94
5,

40
7.

50
 

9,
14

1.
53

 
7,

40
0,

22
7.

35
25

,1
58

,8
59

.6
1

W
D

V 
as

 o
n 

31
/0

3/
20

70
 (1

5/
07

/2
01

3)
28

,6
52

,6
39

.5
0 

2,
10

0,
19

2.
50

 
21

,1
95

.4
7 

29
,1

15
,4

33
.9

2

N
EP

A
L 

C
LE

A
R

IN
G

 H
O

U
SE

 L
TD

.
K

at
hm

an
du

, N
ep

al
.

 S
ch

ed
ul

e 
A

tta
ch

ed
 T

o 
an

d 
Fo

rm
in

g 
Pa

rt
 o

f F
in

an
ci

al
 S

ta
te

m
en

ts
 A

s 
at

 3
1 

A
sh

ad
  2

07
0

O
th

er
s

Ve
hi

cl
es

O
ffi

ce
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
Pa

rti
cu

la
rs

So
ft

w
ar

e
To

ta
l

59
,8

89
,4

61
.3

9

Sc
he

du
le

 -4



43Annual Report 2012/13 (2069/70)

N
EP

A
L 

C
LE

A
R

IN
G

 H
O

U
SE

 L
TD

.
K

at
hm

an
du

, N
ep

al
.

D
et

ai
l o

f F
ix

ed
 A

ss
et

s 
&

 it
's

 D
ep

re
ci

at
io

n
 A

s 
at

 3
1 

A
sh

ad
  2

07
0

Pu
rc

ha
se

 
Da

te

Co
st

 V
al

ue
M

on
th

De
p.

 
Ra

te
De

pr
ec

ia
tio

n 
up

 to
 2

06
8/

69
W

DV
 fo

r 
20

68
/6

9
De

pr
ec

ia
tio

n 
fo

r 2
06

9/
70

W
DV

 fo
r 

20
69

/7
0

Pa
rti

cu
la

rs
Up

 to
 L

as
t 

Ye
ar

Cu
rr

en
t Y

ea
r

De
l

Ba
la

nc
e

G
ro

up
 A

Bu
ild

in
g 

& 
St

ru
ct

ur
e

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

TO
TA

L

G
ro

up
 B

Co
m

pu
te

r &
 A

cc
es

so
rie

s 
:

Co
m

pu
te

r
67

/0
2

90
,4

00
.0

0
-

-
90

,4
00

.0
0

12
20

%
39

,1
73

.3
3

51
,2

26
.6

7
16

,5
73

.3
4

34
,6

53
.3

3

Pr
in

te
r

67
/0

2
22

,6
00

.0
0

-
-

22
,6

00
.0

0
12

20
%

9,
79

3.
33

12
,8

06
.6

7
4,

14
3.

33
8,

66
3.

34

Le
no

vo
 D

es
kt

op
 C

om
pu

te
r

68
/0

1
10

4,
00

0.
00

-
-

10
4,

00
0.

00
12

20
%

24
,2

66
.6

7
79

,7
33

.3
3

20
,8

00
.0

0
58

,9
33

.3
3

Le
no

vo
 D

es
kt

op
 C

om
pu

te
r

68
/0

2
25

5,
00

0.
00

-
-

25
5,

00
0.

00
12

20
%

55
,2

50
.0

0
19

9,
75

0.
00

51
,0

00
.0

0
14

8,
75

0.
00

Le
no

vo
 D

es
kt

op
 C

om
pu

te
r

68
/0

4
20

4,
00

0.
00

-
-

20
4,

00
0.

00
12

20
%

37
,4

00
.0

0
16

6,
60

0.
00

40
,8

00
.0

0
12

5,
80

0.
00

Le
no

vo
 D

es
kt

op
 C

om
pu

te
r

69
/0

2
61

,0
20

.0
0

-
-

61
,0

20
.0

0
12

20
%

1,
01

7.
00

60
,0

03
.0

0
12

,2
04

.0
0

47
,7

99
.0

0

US
B 

Ha
rd

 d
isk

 5
00

 G
B

67
/1

2
12

,5
11

.0
0

-
-

12
,5

11
.0

0
12

20
%

3,
12

7.
75

9,
38

3.
25

2,
50

2.
20

6,
88

1.
05

3 
un

its
 o

f 1
 T

B 
US

B 
HD

D
69

/0
7

37
,2

90
.0

0
37

,2
90

.0
0

8
20

%
-

4,
97

2.
00

32
,3

18
.0

0

1 
TB

 T
ra

ns
ce

nd
 H

DD
 U

SB
 3

.0
69

/0
9

19
,8

40
.0

0
19

,8
40

.0
0

6
20

%
-

1,
98

4.
00

17
,8

56
.0

0

HD
D 

- 6
00

G
B 

SA
S

69
/1

2
56

,5
00

.0
0

56
,5

00
.0

0
3

20
%

-
2,

82
5.

00
53

,6
75

.0
0

I T
B 

Ex
te

rn
al

 H
ar

d 
Di

sk
68

/0
5

9,
30

0.
00

-
-

9,
30

0.
00

12
20

%
1,

55
0.

00
7,

75
0.

00
1,

86
0.

00
5,

89
0.

00

La
pt

op
 H

P 
Pa

vil
io

n
67

/1
2

63
,6

00
.0

0
-

-
63

,6
00

.0
0

12
20

%
15

,9
00

.0
0

47
,7

00
.0

0
12

,7
20

.0
0

34
,9

80
.0

0

2 
un

its
  L

en
ov

o 
La

pt
op

69
/1

0
13

1,
00

0.
00

13
1,

00
0.

00
5

20
%

10
,9

16
.6

7
12

0,
08

3.
33

Be
n 

Q
 N

ot
e 

Bo
ok

68
/0

4
34

,5
00

.0
0

-
-

34
,5

00
.0

0
12

20
%

6,
32

5.
00

28
,1

75
.0

0
6,

90
0.

00
21

,2
75

.0
0

Ca
no

n 
M

ul
tim

ed
ia

 P
rin

te
r

67
/1

2
22

,4
55

.5
0

-
-

22
,4

55
.5

0
12

20
%

5,
61

3.
88

16
,8

41
.6

2
4,

49
1.

10
12

,3
50

.5
2

Br
ot

he
r M

ul
tif

un
ct

io
na

l P
rin

te
r

68
/0

3
65

,7
00

.0
0

-
-

65
,7

00
.0

0
12

20
%

13
,1

40
.0

0
52

,5
60

.0
0

13
,1

40
.0

0
39

,4
20

.0
0

Ep
so

n 
TM

-S
10

0 
M

IC
R 

Sc
an

ne
r

68
/0

3
13

6,
00

0.
00

-
-

13
6,

00
0.

00
12

20
%

27
,2

00
.0

0
10

8,
80

0.
00

27
,2

00
.0

0
81

,6
00

.0
0

Pa
ni

ni
 M

IC
R 

Sc
an

ne
r

68
/0

5
14

1,
57

7.
70

-
-

14
1,

57
7.

70
12

20
%

23
,5

96
.2

8
11

7,
98

1.
42

28
,3

15
.5

4
89

,6
65

.8
8

Br
ot

he
r M

ul
tif

un
ct

io
na

l P
rin

te
r-T

on
ne

r
68

/0
3

6,
78

0.
00

-
-

6,
78

0.
00

12
20

%
1,

35
6.

00
5,

42
4.

00
1,

35
6.

00
4,

06
8.

00

IB
M

 X
32

50
 M

3 
Se

rv
er

 w
ith

 8
G

B 
RA

M
68

/0
3

29
6,

00
0.

00
-

-
29

6,
00

0.
00

12
20

%
59

,2
00

.0
0

23
6,

80
0.

00
59

,2
00

.0
0

17
7,

60
0.

00

Sc
he

du
le

 -4
.1



44 Annual Report 2012/13 (2069/70)

IB
M

 X
32

50
 M

3 
Se

rv
er

 w
ith

 4
G

B 
RA

M
68

/0
3

13
3,

50
0.

00
-

-
13

3,
50

0.
00

12
20

%
26

,7
00

.0
0

10
6,

80
0.

00
26

,7
00

.0
0

80
,1

00
.0

0

Da
ta

ba
se

 S
er

ve
r -

74
0

68
/0

4
3,

44
3,

90
0.

52
-

-
3,

44
3,

90
0.

52
12

20
%

63
1,

38
1.

76
2,

81
2,

51
8.

76
68

8,
78

0.
10

2,
12

3,
73

8.
66

Ap
pl

ica
tio

n 
se

rv
er

 -7
40

68
/0

4
4,

35
8,

69
2.

50
-

-
4,

35
8,

69
2.

50
12

20
%

79
9,

09
3.

63
3,

55
9,

59
8.

87
87

1,
73

8.
50

2,
68

7,
86

0.
37

Te
st

 S
er

ve
r -

74
0

68
/0

4
1,

45
2,

89
7.

50
-

-
1,

45
2,

89
7.

50
12

20
%

26
6,

36
4.

54
1,

18
6,

53
2.

96
29

0,
57

9.
50

89
5,

95
3.

46

IB
M

- 3
00

G
B 

SA
S 

SF
F 

DH
H

68
/0

8
13

5,
60

0.
00

-
-

13
5,

60
0.

00
12

20
%

15
,8

20
.0

0
11

9,
78

0.
00

27
,1

20
.0

0
92

,6
60

.0
0

Na
tio

na
l A

rc
hi

ve
 In

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

M
gm

t.
68

/0
4

1,
72

8,
99

9.
44

-
-

1,
72

8,
99

9.
44

12
20

%
31

6,
98

3.
23

1,
41

2,
01

6.
21

34
5,

79
9.

89
1,

06
6,

21
6.

32

Ex
te

rn
al

 S
to

ra
ge

 S
er

ve
r

68
/0

4
6,

41
2,

12
4.

72
-

-
6,

41
2,

12
4.

72
12

20
%

1,
17

5,
55

6.
20

5,
23

6,
56

8.
52

1,
28

2,
42

4.
94

3,
95

4,
14

3.
58

Se
rv

er
68

/0
4

81
9,

00
0.

00
-

-
81

9,
00

0.
00

12
20

%
15

0,
15

0.
00

66
8,

85
0.

00
16

3,
80

0.
00

50
5,

05
0.

00

Se
cu

rit
y 

Se
rv

er
68

/0
4

81
9,

00
0.

00
-

-
81

9,
00

0.
00

12
20

%
15

0,
15

0.
00

66
8,

85
0.

00
16

3,
80

0.
00

50
5,

05
0.

00

SA
N 

Sw
itc

h
68

/0
4

4,
41

2,
50

0.
42

-
-

4,
41

2,
50

0.
42

12
20

%
80

8,
95

8.
41

3,
60

3,
54

2.
01

88
2,

50
0.

08
2,

72
1,

04
1.

93

O
M

E 
Ra

ck
68

/0
4

1,
13

8,
58

8.
00

-
-

1,
13

8,
58

8.
00

12
20

%
20

8,
74

1.
13

92
9,

84
6.

87
22

7,
71

7.
60

70
2,

12
9.

27

Ta
pe

 L
ib

ra
ry

68
/0

4
1,

23
7,

27
0.

90
-

-
1,

23
7,

27
0.

90
12

20
%

22
6,

83
3.

00
1,

01
0,

43
7.

90
24

7,
45

4.
18

76
2,

98
3.

72

Fo
rti

ne
t F

ire
wa

ll 6
0C

68
/0

3
64

,0
00

.0
0

-
-

64
,0

00
.0

0
12

20
%

12
,8

00
.0

0
51

,2
00

.0
0

12
,8

00
.0

0
38

,4
00

.0
0

Pl
an

et
 2

4 
Po

rt 
G

ig
ab

yt
e 

Sm
ar

t S
wi

tc
h

68
/0

3
17

,0
00

.0
0

-
-

17
,0

00
.0

0
12

20
%

3,
40

0.
00

13
,6

00
.0

0
3,

40
0.

00
10

,2
00

.0
0

Fo
rti

na
te

 F
or

tig
at

e 
62

0B
68

/0
6

3,
25

4,
40

0.
00

-
-

3,
25

4,
40

0.
00

12
20

%
48

8,
16

0.
00

2,
76

6,
24

0.
00

65
0,

88
0.

00
2,

11
5,

36
0.

00

Fo
rti

na
te

 F
or

tig
at

e 
50

B
68

/1
2

53
,1

10
.0

0
-

-
53

,1
10

.0
0

12
20

%
2,

65
5.

50
50

,4
54

.5
0

10
,6

22
.0

0
39

,8
32

.5
0

Ci
sc

o 
Ca

ta
lys

t W
s-

C2
96

0 
Sw

itc
h

68
/0

6
49

1,
55

0.
00

-
-

49
1,

55
0.

00
12

20
%

73
,7

32
.5

0
41

7,
81

7.
50

98
,3

10
.0

0
31

9,
50

7.
50

Ci
sc

o 
Ca

ta
lys

t W
s-

C2
96

0S
68

/0
8

16
0,

00
0.

00
-

-
16

0,
00

0.
00

12
20

%
18

,6
66

.6
7

14
1,

33
3.

33
32

,0
00

.0
0

10
9,

33
3.

33

Ci
sc

o 
Ca

ta
lys

t S
ta

ck
 P

le
x

68
/0

6
17

8,
54

0.
00

-
-

17
8,

54
0.

00
12

20
%

26
,7

81
.0

0
15

1,
75

9.
00

35
,7

08
.0

0
11

6,
05

1.
00

Ci
sc

o 
Ca

ta
lys

t S
ta

ck
 P

le
x

68
/0

8
15

8,
20

0.
00

-
-

15
8,

20
0.

00
12

20
%

18
,4

56
.6

7
13

9,
74

3.
33

31
,6

40
.0

0
10

8,
10

3.
33

TE
W

- 6
34

G
RU

 3
00

 M
pb

s
67

/1
1

7,
91

0.
00

-
-

7,
91

0.
00

12
20

%
2,

10
9.

33
5,

80
0.

67
1,

58
2.

00
4,

21
8.

67

3K
VA

 U
PS

 w
ith

 B
at

te
ry

68
/0

1
94

,9
99

.0
0

-
-

94
,9

99
.0

0
12

20
%

22
,1

66
.4

3
72

,8
32

.5
7

18
,9

99
.8

0
53

,8
32

.7
7

Po
we

r W
ar

e 
91

55
 3

0 
KV

A 
UP

S
68

/0
5

1,
99

3,
32

0.
00

-
-

1,
99

3,
32

0.
00

12
20

%
33

2,
22

0.
00

1,
66

1,
10

0.
00

39
8,

66
4.

00
1,

26
2,

43
6.

00

Po
we

r W
ar

e 
91

55
 1

5 
KV

A 
UP

S
68

/0
5

54
2,

62
6.

00
-

-
54

2,
62

6.
00

12
20

%
90

,4
37

.6
7

45
2,

18
8.

33
10

8,
52

5.
20

34
3,

66
3.

13

Ba
tte

ry
 w

ith
 C

on
ne

ct
or

68
/0

5
1,

37
0,

64
4.

80
-

-
1,

37
0,

64
4.

80
12

20
%

22
8,

44
0.

80
1,

14
2,

20
4.

00
27

4,
12

8.
96

86
8,

07
5.

04

Ba
tte

ry
 C

ab
in

et
68

/0
5

11
6,

27
7.

00
-

-
11

6,
27

7.
00

12
20

%
19

,3
79

.5
0

96
,8

97
.5

0
23

,2
55

.4
0

73
,6

42
.1

0

Pa
na

so
ni

c A
ir 

Co
nd

itio
n

68
/0

3
15

8,
20

0.
00

-
-

15
8,

20
0.

00
12

20
%

31
,6

40
.0

0
12

6,
56

0.
00

31
,6

40
.0

0
94

,9
20

.0
0

M
its

ub
ish

i &
 A

cs
on

68
/0

1
23

1,
06

9.
00

-
-

23
1,

06
9.

00
12

20
%

50
,0

64
.9

5
18

1,
00

4.
05

46
,2

13
.8

0
13

4,
79

0.
25

Pa
na

so
ni

c 
Fa

x 
M

ac
hi

ne
68

/0
2

9,
94

4.
00

-
-

9,
94

4.
00

12
20

%
2,

65
1.

73
7,

29
2.

27
1,

49
1.

61
5,

80
0.

66

Pr
oj

ec
to

r N
EC

 N
P1

15
67

/1
1

42
,0

00
.0

0
-

-
42

,0
00

.0
0

12
20

%
9,

80
0.

00
32

,2
00

.0
0

9,
80

0.
00

22
,4

00
.0

0

Ju
m

bo
 E

le
ct

ro
ni

cs
 P

vt
. L

td
68

/0
1

11
,5

00
.0

0
-

-
11

,5
00

.0
0

12
20

%
2,

87
5.

00
8,

62
5.

00
2,

10
8.

33
6,

51
6.

67

El
ec

tri
ca

l C
ab

le
 - 

 4
 C

or
e 

- A
L 

- A
R

69
/1

2
-

48
,1

85
.9

1
48

,1
85

.9
1

3
20

%
-

-
2,

40
9.

30
45

,7
76

.6
1

El
ec

tri
ca

l C
ab

le
 - 

4 
Co

re
 - 

Co
pp

er
70

/0
3

-
4,

91
5.

50
4,

91
5.

50
0

20
%

-
-

-
4,

91
5.

50



45Annual Report 2012/13 (2069/70)

El
ec

tri
ca

l I
nf

ra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

Se
t u

p
70

/0
2

-
29

3,
20

6.
75

29
3,

20
6.

75
1

20
%

-
-

4,
88

6.
78

28
8,

31
9.

97

Ch
eq

ue
 W

rit
er

70
/0

1
-

6,
10

2.
00

6,
10

2.
00

2
20

%
-

-
20

3.
40

5,
89

8.
60

UT
L 

Te
le

ph
on

e 
Se

t
67

/1
2

4,
88

0.
00

-
-

4,
88

0.
00

12
20

%
1,

30
1.

33
3,

57
8.

67
89

4.
67

2,
68

4.
00

Na
tio

na
l S

ta
nd

 F
an

68
/0

2
5,

60
0.

00
-

-
5,

60
0.

00
12

20
%

1,
21

3.
33

4,
38

6.
67

1,
12

0.
00

3,
26

6.
67

St
an

d 
Fa

n
69

/0
2

2,
90

0.
00

-
-

2,
90

0.
00

12
20

%
48

.3
3

2,
85

1.
67

58
0.

00
2,

27
1.

67

M
ed

ia
 K

IT
68

/0
3

8,
80

0.
00

-
-

8,
80

0.
00

12
20

%
1,

76
0.

00
7,

04
0.

00
1,

76
0.

00
5,

28
0.

00

Pa
pe

r S
hr

ed
de

r
68

/0
4

7,
00

6.
00

-
-

7,
00

6.
00

12
20

%
1,

28
4.

43
5,

72
1.

57
1,

40
1.

20
4,

32
0.

37

24
 p

or
t P

at
hs

 P
an

el
68

/0
5

7,
00

0.
00

-
-

7,
00

0.
00

12
20

%
1,

16
6.

67
5,

83
3.

33
1,

40
0.

00
4,

43
3.

33

24
 p

or
t S

wi
tc

h
68

/0
5

17
,0

00
.0

0
-

-
17

,0
00

.0
0

12
20

%
2,

83
3.

33
14

,1
66

.6
7

3,
40

0.
00

10
,7

66
.6

7

Po
we

r D
ist

rib
ut

io
n 

Un
it

68
/0

4
15

,0
00

.0
2

-
-

15
,0

00
.0

2
12

20
%

2,
75

0.
00

12
,2

50
.0

2
3,

00
0.

00
9,

25
0.

02

Ja
cs

on
 C

um
m

in
s 

G
en

er
at

or
.

68
/0

4
1,

12
9,

99
9.

78
-

-
1,

12
9,

99
9.

78
12

20
%

20
7,

16
6.

63
92

2,
83

3.
15

22
5,

99
9.

96
69

6,
83

3.
19

Da
ta

 C
en

te
r T

em
pe

ra
tu

re
 M

on
ito

rin
g

68
/1

1
72

,4
61

.2
5

-
-

72
,4

61
.2

5
12

20
%

4,
83

0.
75

67
,6

30
.5

0
13

,2
84

.5
6

54
,3

45
.9

4

2k
g 

Co
2 

Ty
pe

 F
ire

 E
xt

in
gu

ish
er

68
/1

2
13

,4
47

.0
0

-
-

13
,4

47
.0

0
12

20
%

67
2.

35
12

,7
74

.6
5

2,
68

9.
40

10
,0

85
.2

5

5k
g 

AB
C 

Ty
pe

 F
ire

 E
xt

in
gu

ish
er

68
/1

2
7,

84
6.

72
-

-
7,

84
6.

72
12

20
%

39
2.

34
7,

45
4.

38
1,

56
9.

34
5,

88
5.

04

AC
 V

ol
t M

et
er

69
/0

2
15

,8
20

.0
0

-
-

15
,8

20
.0

0
12

20
%

-
15

,8
20

.0
0

3,
16

4.
00

12
,6

56
.0

0

Da
rk

 C
or

e 
Fi

be
r- 

W
-L

in
k

68
/0

8
1,

13
0,

00
0.

00
-

-
1,

13
0,

00
0.

00
12

20
%

13
1,

83
3.

33
99

8,
16

6.
67

22
6,

00
0.

00
77

2,
16

6.
67

Da
rk

 C
or

e 
Fi

be
r- 

Su
bi

su
68

/1
2

1,
25

0,
00

0.
00

-
-

1,
25

0,
00

0.
00

12
20

%
62

,5
00

.0
0

1,
18

7,
50

0.
00

25
0,

00
0.

00
93

7,
50

0.
00

Ea
rth

in
g 

DR
 S

ite
68

/0
4

50
,8

27
.0

0
-

-
50

,8
27

.0
0

12
20

%
8,

47
1.

17
42

,3
55

.8
3

10
,1

65
.4

0
32

,1
90

.4
3

Ea
rth

in
g 

Da
ta

 c
en

te
r

68
/0

4
69

,4
95

.0
0

-
-

69
,4

95
.0

0
12

20
%

11
,5

82
.5

0
57

,9
12

.5
0

12
,7

40
.7

5
45

,1
71

.7
5

Ne
ut

ra
l L

in
e 

-V
er

te
x

69
/0

3
34

,6
91

.0
0

-
-

34
,6

91
.0

0
12

20
%

-
34

,6
91

.0
0

6,
93

8.
20

27
,7

52
.8

0

Fu
rn

itu
re

 &
 F

ix
tu

re

Fu
rn

itu
re

 &
 F

ixt
ur

e
68

/0
1

1,
46

6,
28

9.
00

-
-

1,
46

6,
28

9.
00

12
20

%
34

2,
13

4.
10

1,
12

4,
15

4.
90

29
3,

25
7.

80
83

0,
89

7.
10

VI
P 

32
" S

te
el

 L
oc

ke
r

68
/0

2
32

,4
51

.7
9

-
-

32
,4

51
.7

9
12

20
%

7,
03

1.
22

25
,4

20
.5

7
6,

49
0.

36
18

,9
30

.2
1

De
sk

 w
ith

 D
ra

we
r

68
/0

6
15

2,
55

0.
00

-
-

15
2,

55
0.

00
12

20
%

22
,8

82
.5

0
12

9,
66

7.
50

30
,5

10
.0

0
99

,1
57

.5
0

O
ve

r H
ea

ds
68

/0
6

47
,4

60
.0

0
-

-
47

,4
60

.0
0

12
20

%
7,

11
9.

00
40

,3
41

.0
0

9,
49

2.
00

30
,8

49
.0

0

Pa
rti

tio
n 

an
d 

le
as

e 
ho

ld
68

/0
6

36
2,

49
0.

00
-

-
36

2,
49

0.
00

12
20

%
54

,3
73

.5
0

30
8,

11
6.

50
72

,4
98

.0
0

23
5,

61
8.

50

Da
ta

 C
en

te
r

68
/0

5
2,

38
2,

86
0.

01
-

-
2,

38
2,

86
0.

01
12

20
%

39
7,

14
3.

34
1,

98
5,

71
6.

67
47

6,
57

2.
00

1,
50

9,
14

4.
67

TO
TA

L
44

,8
59

,6
82

.5
7

59
7,

04
0.

16
-

45
,4

56
,7

22
.7

3
7,

80
7,

56
9.

04
37

,0
52

,1
13

.5
3

8,
99

6,
51

4.
19

28
,6

52
,6

39
.5

0

G
ro

up
 C

Ve
hi

cl
e 

an
d 

Au
to

m
ob

ile

Fo
rd

 F
ie

st
a 

Ca
r

68
/0

1
2,

88
4,

10
0.

00
-

-
2,

88
4,

10
0.

00
12

15
%

50
4,

71
7.

50
2,

37
9,

38
2.

50
43

2,
61

5.
00

1,
94

6,
76

7.
50

Ba
ja

j D
isc

ov
er

69
/1

1
-

16
1,

50
0.

00
-

16
1,

50
0.

00
4

15
%

-
-

8,
07

5.
00

15
3,

42
5.

00

TO
TA

L
2,

88
4,

10
0.

00
16

1,
50

0.
00

-
3,

04
5,

60
0.

00
50

4,
71

7.
50

2,
37

9,
38

2.
50

44
0,

69
0.

00
2,

10
0,

19
2.

50



46 Annual Report 2012/13 (2069/70)

G
ro

up
 D

O
th

er
 A

ss
et

s

Sm
ok

e 
De

te
ct

or
68

/0
1

2,
64

2.
00

-
-

2,
64

2.
00

12
15

%
46

2.
35

2,
17

9.
65

39
6.

30
1,

78
3.

35

G
la

ss
 A

rt
68

/0
3

25
,6

45
.0

0
-

-
25

,6
45

.0
0

12
15

%
3,

84
6.

75
21

,7
98

.2
5

3,
84

6.
75

17
,9

51
.5

0

To
ol

s
68

/0
4

1,
25

0.
00

-
-

1,
25

0.
00

12
15

%
17

1.
88

1,
07

8.
12

18
7.

50
89

0.
62

To
ol

s
68

/0
4

80
0.

00
-

-
80

0.
00

12
15

%
11

0.
00

69
0.

00
12

0.
00

57
0.

00

TO
TA

L
30

,3
37

.0
0

-
-

30
,3

37
.0

0
4,

59
0.

98
25

,7
46

.0
2

4,
55

0.
55

21
,1

95
.4

7

G
ro

up
 E

So
ftw

ar
e

Ta
lly

 A
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

So
ftw

ar
e 

ER
P 

9
68

/0
1

29
,3

80
.0

0
-

-
29

,3
80

.0
0

12
20

%
6,

85
5.

33
22

,5
24

.6
7

5,
87

6.
00

16
,6

48
.6

7

M
S 

W
in

do
ws

 2
00

8 
R2

 P
re

m
iu

m
 C

AL
68

/0
3

13
8,

00
0.

00
-

-
13

8,
00

0.
00

12
20

%
27

,6
00

.0
0

11
0,

40
0.

00
27

,6
00

.0
0

82
,8

00
.0

0

O
ffi

ce
 2

01
0 

St
an

da
rd

 E
di

tio
n

68
/0

3
25

0,
00

0.
00

-
-

25
0,

00
0.

00
12

20
%

50
,0

00
.0

0
20

0,
00

0.
00

50
,0

00
.0

0
15

0,
00

0.
00

O
ffi

ce
 2

01
3 

St
an

da
rd

 E
di

tio
n

70
/0

1
14

4,
07

5.
00

14
4,

07
5.

00
2

20
%

-
-

4,
80

2.
50

13
9,

27
2.

50

PR
TG

 N
et

wo
rk

 M
on

ito
rin

g
70

/0
1

62
,1

50
.0

0
62

,1
50

.0
0

2
20

%
-

2,
07

1.
67

60
,0

78
.3

3

M
S 

Fo
re

fro
nt

 E
nd

 P
oi

nt
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n
68

/0
3

9,
50

0.
00

-
-

9,
50

0.
00

12
20

%
1,

90
0.

00
7,

60
0.

00
1,

90
0.

00
5,

70
0.

00

Fo
re

fro
nt

 fo
r E

xc
ha

ng
e

68
/0

3
13

,0
00

.0
0

-
-

13
,0

00
.0

0
12

20
%

2,
60

0.
00

10
,4

00
.0

0
2,

60
0.

00
7,

80
0.

00

Fo
re

fro
nt

 E
nd

 P
oi

nt
69

/0
7

14
,9

16
.0

0
14

,9
16

.0
0

8
20

%
1,

98
8.

80
12

,9
27

.2
0

NC
HL

-E
CC

 S
of

tw
ar

e
69

/0
3

30
,8

14
,3

55
.9

0
-

-
30

,8
14

,3
55

.9
0

12
20

%
-

30
,8

14
,3

55
.9

0
6,

16
2,

87
1.

18
24

,6
51

,4
84

.7
2

O
ra

cle
 S

of
tw

ar
e

69
/0

3
4,

66
7,

38
4.

37
-

-
4,

66
7,

38
4.

37
12

20
%

-
4,

66
7,

38
4.

37
93

3,
47

6.
87

3,
73

3,
90

7.
50

W
in

do
ws

 S
er

ve
r 2

00
8 

En
t. 

Ed
t (

5C
AL

)
68

/0
8

37
2,

90
0.

00
-

-
37

2,
90

0.
00

12
20

%
43

,5
05

.0
0

32
9,

39
5.

00
74

,5
80

.0
0

25
4,

81
5.

00

TO
TA

L
36

,2
94

,5
20

.2
7

22
1,

14
1.

00
-

36
,5

15
,6

61
.2

7
13

2,
46

0.
33

36
,1

62
,0

59
.9

4
7,

26
7,

76
7.

02
29

,1
15

,4
33

.9
2

G
RA

ND
 T

O
TA

L
84

,0
68

,6
39

.8
4

97
9,

68
1.

16
-

85
,0

48
,3

21
.0

0
8,

44
9,

33
7.

85
75

,6
19

,3
01

.9
9

16
,7

09
,5

21
.7

6
59

,8
89

,4
61

.3
9



47Annual Report 2012/13 (2069/70)

G
ro

up
 D

O
th

er
 A

ss
et

s

Sm
ok

e 
De

te
ct

or
68

/0
1

2,
64

2.
00

-
-

2,
64

2.
00

12
15

%
46

2.
35

2,
17

9.
65

39
6.

30
1,

78
3.

35

G
la

ss
 A

rt
68

/0
3

25
,6

45
.0

0
-

-
25

,6
45

.0
0

12
15

%
3,

84
6.

75
21

,7
98

.2
5

3,
84

6.
75

17
,9

51
.5

0

To
ol

s
68

/0
4

1,
25

0.
00

-
-

1,
25

0.
00

12
15

%
17

1.
88

1,
07

8.
12

18
7.

50
89

0.
62

To
ol

s
68

/0
4

80
0.

00
-

-
80

0.
00

12
15

%
11

0.
00

69
0.

00
12

0.
00

57
0.

00

TO
TA

L
30

,3
37

.0
0

-
-

30
,3

37
.0

0
4,

59
0.

98
25

,7
46

.0
2

4,
55

0.
55

21
,1

95
.4

7

G
ro

up
 E

So
ftw

ar
e

Ta
lly

 A
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

So
ftw

ar
e 

ER
P 

9
68

/0
1

29
,3

80
.0

0
-

-
29

,3
80

.0
0

12
20

%
6,

85
5.

33
22

,5
24

.6
7

5,
87

6.
00

16
,6

48
.6

7

M
S 

W
in

do
ws

 2
00

8 
R2

 P
re

m
iu

m
 C

AL
68

/0
3

13
8,

00
0.

00
-

-
13

8,
00

0.
00

12
20

%
27

,6
00

.0
0

11
0,

40
0.

00
27

,6
00

.0
0

82
,8

00
.0

0

O
ffi

ce
 2

01
0 

St
an

da
rd

 E
di

tio
n

68
/0

3
25

0,
00

0.
00

-
-

25
0,

00
0.

00
12

20
%

50
,0

00
.0

0
20

0,
00

0.
00

50
,0

00
.0

0
15

0,
00

0.
00

O
ffi

ce
 2

01
3 

St
an

da
rd

 E
di

tio
n

70
/0

1
14

4,
07

5.
00

14
4,

07
5.

00
2

20
%

-
-

4,
80

2.
50

13
9,

27
2.

50

PR
TG

 N
et

wo
rk

 M
on

ito
rin

g
70

/0
1

62
,1

50
.0

0
62

,1
50

.0
0

2
20

%
-

2,
07

1.
67

60
,0

78
.3

3

M
S 

Fo
re

fro
nt

 E
nd

 P
oi

nt
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n
68

/0
3

9,
50

0.
00

-
-

9,
50

0.
00

12
20

%
1,

90
0.

00
7,

60
0.

00
1,

90
0.

00
5,

70
0.

00

Fo
re

fro
nt

 fo
r E

xc
ha

ng
e

68
/0

3
13

,0
00

.0
0

-
-

13
,0

00
.0

0
12

20
%

2,
60

0.
00

10
,4

00
.0

0
2,

60
0.

00
7,

80
0.

00

Fo
re

fro
nt

 E
nd

 P
oi

nt
69

/0
7

14
,9

16
.0

0
14

,9
16

.0
0

8
20

%
1,

98
8.

80
12

,9
27

.2
0

NC
HL

-E
CC

 S
of

tw
ar

e
69

/0
3

30
,8

14
,3

55
.9

0
-

-
30

,8
14

,3
55

.9
0

12
20

%
-

30
,8

14
,3

55
.9

0
6,

16
2,

87
1.

18
24

,6
51

,4
84

.7
2

O
ra

cle
 S

of
tw

ar
e

69
/0

3
4,

66
7,

38
4.

37
-

-
4,

66
7,

38
4.

37
12

20
%

-
4,

66
7,

38
4.

37
93

3,
47

6.
87

3,
73

3,
90

7.
50

W
in

do
ws

 S
er

ve
r 2

00
8 

En
t. 

Ed
t (

5C
AL

)
68

/0
8

37
2,

90
0.

00
-

-
37

2,
90

0.
00

12
20

%
43

,5
05

.0
0

32
9,

39
5.

00
74

,5
80

.0
0

25
4,

81
5.

00

TO
TA

L
36

,2
94

,5
20

.2
7

22
1,

14
1.

00
-

36
,5

15
,6

61
.2

7
13

2,
46

0.
33

36
,1

62
,0

59
.9

4
7,

26
7,

76
7.

02
29

,1
15

,4
33

.9
2

G
RA

ND
 T

O
TA

L
84

,0
68

,6
39

.8
4

97
9,

68
1.

16
-

85
,0

48
,3

21
.0

0
8,

44
9,

33
7.

85
75

,6
19

,3
01

.9
9

16
,7

09
,5

21
.7

6
59

,8
89

,4
61

.3
9 NEPAL CLEARING HOUSE LTD.

Kathmandu, Nepal.
 Schedule Attached To and Forming Part of Financial Statements

As at 31 Ashad  2070

Trade & Other Receivables

 Particulars As at 31 Ashad 2070
(15 July 2013)

As at 31 Ashad  2069
(15 July 2012)

Member Banks 4,780,855.00 11,396,219.51
Total 4,780,855.00 11,396,219.51

Schedule -7

 Particulars  As at 31 Ashad 2070 
(15 July 2013) 

 As at 31 Ashad  2069 
(15 July 2012)  

 Cash Balance                       7,536.05                        8,033.81 
 Bank Balance :    
 Janata Bank Nepal Ltd.             58,797,649.50                                     -   
 Grand Bank Nepal Ltd.                  248,528.58                      11,328.02 
 Laxmi Bank Ltd.                  120,806.78                      28,163.98 
 Laxmi Bank Ltd. (Current)                       5,000.00                        5,000.00 
 Nepal Rastra Bank                       5,000.00                        6,600.00 
 Siddhartha Bank Ltd.                  184,572.62                   125,275.13 

 Total              59,369,093.53                   184,400.94 

Cash & Bank Balance Schedule -8

 Particulars  As at 31 Ashad 2070 
(15 July 2013) 

 As at 31 Ashad  2069 
(15 July 2012)  

Others Receivable - 22,650.00
Tax Deposit (Advance Tax) 19,333,676.15 5,826,855.83
Prepaid  Expenses 580,216.30 473,319.72
Advance for Fuel 300,000.00 100,000.00
Security Deposit 170,190.00 170,190.00
Performance Bond Guarantee - Deposit 250,000.00 -
Deposits 12,250.00 12,250.00

 Total             20,646,332.45             6,605,265.55 

Prepaid, Loan, Advances & Deposits Schedule -9

 Particulars As at 31 Ashad 2070
(15 July 2013)

As at 31 Ashad  2069
(15 July 2012)

Opening Balance 
Less : ECC Software cost (value consumed)
   (at net realizable value being lower than cost)

134,887,357.76
51,117,000.00

 Total 31,808,024.43 83,770,357.76

Inventories (NCHL-ECC Software-Banks/Fls) Schedule -6

 Particulars  As at 31 Ashad 2070 
(15 July 2013) 

 As at 31 Ashad  2069 
(15 July 2012)  

 Investment  - -
 Total - -

 Investment Schedule -5

83,770,357.76
51 962,333.33
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NEPAL CLEARING HOUSE LTD.
Kathmandu, Nepal.

 Schedule Attached To and Forming Part of Financial Statements 
 As at 31 Ashad  2070

 Particulars  As at 31 Ashad 2070 
(15 July 2013) 

 As at 31 Ashad  2069 
(15 July 2012)  

Sundry Creditors 1,178,203.44 45,855,002.49
Accounts Payable - 3,047,259.12
Provident Fund Payable 82,330.00 67,360.00
Staffs Payable - 96,866.14
CIT Payable 20,500.00 -
TDS Payable 127,500.68 8,220,115.22
Other Payable - VAT - 19,599,984.72
Expense Payable 96,159.97 -
Advance Income 15,160,418.00 4,211,785.00

Total 16,665,112.09 81,098,372.69

Current Liabilities & Accounts Payable Schedule -10

 Particulars As at 31 Ashad 2070
(15 July 2013)

As at 31 Ashad  2069
(15 July 2012)

Provision for Gratuity 277,458.33 149,916.67
Provision for Leave 433,075.83 264,066.67

Total 710,534.16 413,983.34

Provisions Schedule -11

 Particulars  As at 31 Ashad 2070
(15 July 2013) 

As at 31 Ashad  2069
(15 July 2012)  

Expenditure to the extend not written off - -
Total - -

Expenditures to the extent not written off Schedule -12

 Particulars  As at 31 Ashad 2070
(15 July 2013) 

As at 31 Ashad  2069
(15 July 2012)  

a. Claim against company - -
b. Capital commitment - -

Total - -

Contingent Liabilities Schedule -13
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NEPAL CLEARING HOUSE LTD.
Kathmandu, Nepal.

Schedule Attached To and Forming Part of Financial Statements  
 For the period 01 Shrawan  2069 to 31  Ashad  2070 

(Corresponding to 16 July 2012 to 15 July 2013)

Operating Income Schedule -14

Operating Expenses Schedule -15

Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

Cheque Clearing Fees- NPR 23,242,285.00 4,626,390.00
Cheque Clearing Fees- EUR 16,395.00 6,740.00
Cheque Clearing Fees-GBP 7,380.00 2,835.00
Cheque Clearing Fees-USD 735,735.00 235,120.00
Cheque Clearing Fine & Penalties 2,898,975.00 437,700.00
NCHL Login ID Fee 2,450,375.00 420,750.00
NCHL-Membership Fee 5,825,000.00 8,650,000.00
NCHL-Membership Fee – Renewal 1,126,041.67 -
NCHL Software AMC Renewal 1,737,166.66 -
NCHL - ECC Archive Fee 2,800.00 -
Network Connectivity & Management-Income         7,315,533.67 1,154,178.00

Total 45,357,687.00 15,533,713.00

Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

Network Connectivity – Member 4,003,364.00 719,810.00
AMC Expenses- Dark Core 161,360.00 47,120.00
AMC for Internal S/W & H/W 28,122.26 -
AMC for Power (Generator, UPS & Battery) 195,000.00 -
AMC & Renewal Network / Firewall 1,328,738.75 -
AMC Expenses-Hardware(IBM) 1,260,288.46 -
AMC Expenses-Oracle 511,621.73 63,230.73
Support Contract ( Data Center) 28,250.00 -
Renewal for Forefront Antivirus 29,380.00 -
Rollout / Implementation 294,356.50 -
Member Training / Orientation Expenses 24,552.14 -

 Tot al      7,865,033.84         830,160.73 
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Administrative Expenses Schedule - 16

Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

Advertisement Expenses 30,172.83 192,837.68
Audit Fee 62,150.00 50,850.00
AGM  Expenses 414,564.61 -
Bank Commission 345,555.51 72,299.75
Books and Subscription Expenses 6,839.86 10,100.00
Business Promotion Expenses 31,075.00 20,000.00
Common Area & Parking Exp 264,494.00 279,048.00
Consultancy Fee 128,200.00 185,000.00
Courier Expenses 23,253.50 11,773.35
Dashain Allowance 334,850.00 230,000.00
Electric Goods - 7,510.11
Electricity Expenses 770,239.00 779,516.00
Fine and Penalties - 1,000.00
Fuel Expenses 25,588.25 23,310.00
Fuel Expenses-CEO 129,967.00 110,962.90
Fuel Expenses -Generator 1,154,410.55 551,374.00
House Rent 817,384.75 778,461.66
Rental DR Site 435,000.00 467,778.00
Insurance Expenses 270,995.59 275,495.04
Internal Audit Expenses 56,044.00 -
Internet Expenses 137,859.00 203,965.00
Legal Fee 459,000.00 290,000.00
Local Conveyance 20,380.00 19,205.00
Meeting Allowance 117,500.00 137,500.00
Miscellaneous Expenses 2,000.00 -
Mobile Expenses-CEO 8,736.10 11,742.16
Office Expenses 195,449.00 150,890.98
Other Expenses 174,214.34 -
Other Project  Expenses - 110,850.78
Printing & Stationery 75,323.82 94,196.60
Provident Fund Contribution 435,161.50 362,028.39
Renewal & Registration 24,800.00 11,550.00

NEPAL CLEARING HOUSE LTD.
Kathmandu, Nepal.

Schedule Attached To and Forming Part of Financial Statements
For the period 01 Shrawan  2069 to 31  Ashad  2070 

(Corresponding to 16 July 2012 to 15 July 2013)
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Repair & Maintenance 140,483.07 138,661.18
Salary & Allowances 7,556,427.89 6,902,427.45
Security Expenses 262,162.00 191,794.97
Telephone Expenses 117,196.51 75,022.58
Training Expenses - Staffs 245,310.00 -
Travelling Expenses 137,386.00 -
Web Site Development/Hosting Expenses 3,390.00 22,600.00
Leave Fare Allowance 161,250.00 150,000.00
Leave Provision 169,009.16 165,046.67
Gratuity Provision 127,541.66 95,750.01

Total 15,871,364.50 13,180,548.26
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Schedule-17 

NEPAL CLEARING HOUSE LTD.
Kathmandu, Nepal.

Schedule Attached to and Forming Part of Financial Statements
Financial year : 2069/070 (2012/13) 

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts

1	 Background Information	

1.1	 NCHL is a limited liability company registered with Company Registrar Office on 8th Poush 
2065 (corresponding to 23rd December 2008). It has obtained the letter of commencement 
of business from Company Registrar Office effective from 31st Jestha 2068. NCHL has ob-
tained approval from Nepal Rastra Bank for operation of NCHL-ECC system for foreign cur-
rency cheques clearance effective from 7th Poush 2068 and obtained circular for conducting 
the cheque clearance in Nepalese currency effective from 20th Chaitra 2068. NCHL has 
obtained approval from Nepal Rastra Bank to fully rollout NCHL-ECC in Kathmandu from 1st 
Poush 2069 and in Birgunj from 15th Chaitra 2069. 

	 The principle objective of the company is to facilitate Electronic Cheque Clearance (ECC) for 
its member banks. Till Ashad end 2070, NCHL has entered agreement with 102 Banks/mem-
bers (Nepal Rastra Bank, 31 Commercial Banks and 26 Development Banks & 44 Finance 
Companies each).

	 These financial statements have been prepared under the responsibility of the management 
and approved by Board of Directors on 25th Bhadra 2070 (Corresponding to 10th September 
2013).	

2	 Significant Accounting Policies	

2.1	 Financial statement is prepared under accrual basis of accounting and in line with Nepal 
Accounting Standards (except otherwise stated herein after).	

2.1.1	 Income Recognition
	 Fee charged for clearance charges, network connectivity and management charges, ECC 

software charges, login ID fee and membership fee is accounted for under accrual basis.	

2.1.2	 Recognition of assets and Depreciation	

a.	 Recognition of fixed assets	

	 Fixed assets have been recognized in historical cost convention basis at the cost of construc-
tion/acquisition inclusive of incidental expenses related to construction/acquisition.  

b.	 Depreciation method and rates
		 Depreciation on fixed assets is charged on Straight Line Method (SLM) at rates approved 

by Board specifying the pool heads under Office equipment, Vehicles, and Other assets; and 
the depreciation rate applied is 20%, 15%, and 15% respectively. Depreciation for procure-
ment of assets during current fiscal year has been applied on month basis from next month 
of procurement of fixed assets till fiscal year end.

	 Acquisition of software has been categorized under separate pool called "Software" and 
depreciation rate has been applied on the basis of estimated life of 5 years on Straight Line 
Basis as per decision of Board.	



53Annual Report 2012/13 (2069/70)

2.1.3	 Inventories
	 Inventories are valued at cost (being FIFO value) or net realizable value whichever is  

lower. 	

2.1.4	 Employee Liabilities	

a.	 Gratuity
	 Provision for gratuity is considered as per Employee’s Service Rules (September 2012).	

b.	 Leave
	 Provision for accumulated leave is considered as per Employee's Service Rules  

(September 2012).

c.	 Bonus
	 Provision for bonus is considered as per Bonus Act 2030.

2.1.5	 Income tax
a.	 Income tax provision is considered in line with provisions of Income Tax Act 2058. 	

b.	 Deferred tax liability/assets is considered at the tax rate applicable to Company as per In-
come Tax Act 2058 based on the  temporary differences between carrying amount and tax 
base in line with Nepal Accounting Standards -9 (NAS-9) .	

3	 Notes to Accounts	

3.1	 Inventories
	 ECC software purchased for member banks has been accounted for under the head of in-

ventory. Opening stock of inventory amounts to Rs. 83,770,357.76. Sales at cost to member 
banks & financial institutions during the current fiscal year amounts to Rs. 42,764,333.33.

	 Management has reviewed the net realizable value of inventories. Considering the present 
selling conditions, the net realizable value of the inventories has been lower than its initially 
carrying amount of the inventory being the cost price. The net realizable value is less by Rs. 
9,198,000 against the cost of the inventory. The management has presented inventory at 
net realizable value accordingly giving due consideration to Nepal Accounting Standards on 
Inventories.

	 Inventory of other recurring inventory has not been maintained since the value of such pur-
chases was minor which has been expensed off as and when purchased.	

3.2	 Income tax liability
	 The company has not provided for income tax provision since it has taxable loss on availing 

the facility of carry forward losses as per section 20 of Income Tax Act, 2058.	

	 Deferred tax liabilities has been reduced by Rs. 388,238.60 (opening deferred tax liability 
amounting to  Rs. 1,538,366.20) considering the provision of Nepal Accounting Standards 
(NAS-9) on the temporary timing differences between carrying amount and tax base of assets 
& liabilities. Outstanding deferred tax liabilities as of the end of Ashad 2070 remains at Rs. 
1,150,127.60. NCHL has not considered the tax loss for the purposes of computing deferred 
tax assets.    
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3.3	 VAT Exemption
	 NCHL’s service has been enlisted under VAT exemption list.

3.4	 Provision for Gratuity & Leave
	 Provision for Gratuity amounting to Rs. 277,458.33 (addition this year Rs. 127,541.66) and 

Provision for Leave amounting to Rs. 433,075.83 (addition this year Rs. 169,009.16) has 
been made.             

3.5	 Forward Contract
	 Forward contract with Laxmi Bank Ltd. was entered for purchase of USD and accordingly 

during current fiscal year payment to Progress soft Corporation has been made. Cost relating 
to rollover of such forward contract has been charged off as bank commission.	

3.6	 Related party disclosure
	 Following are the related parties transactions.

	 3.6.1    With shareholders having more than 5% equity:
	 The company has been operating current account with Nepal Rastra Bank which was opened 

for the purpose of settlement of fees and charges. Current Account balance as of the end of 
Ashad 2070 remains at Rs. 5,000

	 3.6.2    Related to the banks represented on the Board:
	 No transaction has been noted except for fee and charges related to the normal business.

	 3.6.3     Related to Employees:
	 There are no transactions with the employees except allowed as per the Employee Service 

Rules of the company.	

3.7	 Term Loan
	 The company has availed term loan of Rs. 30 million from Janata Bank Nepal Ltd. against 

securities of company assets repayable within three years during the year for the purpose 
of temporary funding of ECC software for participating members. The outstanding term loan 
as of Ashad 2070 remains at Rs. 23,076,923.07. Entire term loan outstanding has been 
subsequently settled on 26th July 2013 due to increase in equity capital and also increase in 
number of members than was estimated.	

3.8	 Subsequent events
	 There has not been any occurrence after the reporting date considered as adjusting event 

requiring provisioning.	

3.9	 Advance income includes following fees and renewal charges for upcoming fiscal year 
2070/071:

	

2,353,000
4,357,918 
5,093,250 
3,356,250

 15,160,418

Login ID Fees
Network Conn. & Mgmt. 
Software AMC Renewal  
Membership Fee Renewal

Total 
		 These have been subsequently transferred to income during FY 2070/071 till date. 

4.	 Previous year's figures are regrouped or rearranged wherever necessary.
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bf]>f] aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DjGwL ;"rgf

>L z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿,
o; sDkgLsf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] ldlt @)&)÷)%÷@% df a;]sf] ^%cf}+ a}7ssf] lg0f{o adf]lhd 
o; sDkgLsf] bf]>f] aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef lgDg lnlvt ldlt, :yfg / ;dodf lgDg laifox?df 
5nkmn tyf lg0f{o ug{ a:g] ePsf] x'Fbf sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf ^&-@_ cg';f/ ;a} z]o/wgL 
dxfg'efjx?sf] hfgsf/Lsf] nflu of] ;'rgf k|sflzt ul/Psf] 5 .

;ef x'g] ldlt, :yfg / ;do M–
ldlt M @)&) ;fn c;f]h dlxgf !^ ut] a'waf/ (2nd October 2013)
:yfg M xf]6]n ofs P08 olt, b/af/dfu{, sf7df8f}
;do M laxfg !!M#)

5nkmn ug]{ laifox? M–
s=	 ;fwf/0f k|:tfjM

!=	 ;+rfns ;ldltsf] cf= j= @)^(÷)&) sf] k|ltj]bg kfl/t ug]{ .
@=  	n]vf kl/If0f k|ltj]bg ;lxtsf] @)&) cfiff9 d;fGt tssf] jf;nft tyf ;f]lx 
   	 ldltdf ;dfKt cf=j= @)^(÷)&) sf] gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fa tyf gub k|afx ljj/0f 
   	 :jLs[t ug]{ . 
#=	 cf=j= @)&)÷)&! sf] nflu n]vf kl/Ifssf] lgo'lQm tyf lghsf] kfl/>|lds lgwf{/0f 

ug]{ . -h]=lj=/fhe08f/L P08 l8ljG; k'g lgo'Qm x'g of]Uo /xg' ePsf]]n] n]vf kl/If0f 
;ldltjf6 k'g lgo'StLsf] lgldQ lzkmfl/; ePsf]_

$=	 sDkgLsf] lgodfjnL cg';f/ ;d"x "3" / "ª" sf z]o/wgLsf] tk{mjf6 ;+rfns 
;ldltdf k|ltlglwTj ug]{ Ps÷Ps hgf ;+rfnsx?sf] lgjf{rg ug]{ .

v=	 ljljw .

;~rfns ;ldltsf] cf1fn]
                                                             sDkgL ;lrj
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;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL cGo hfgsf/L

-!_	 	z]o/wgLHo"x?sf] 7]ufgfdf x'nfs÷s'l/o/af6 k7fOg] jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efsf] k|ltj]bg o; 
sDkgLsf] j]a;fO6 www.nchl.com.np df klg x]g{ ;lsg]5 . s'g} sf/0fn] k|ltj]bg k|fKt 
gug'{ x'g] z]o/wgLHo"x¿n] o; sDkgLsf] /lhi68{ sfof{nodf z]o/wgL k|df0fkq k|:t't u/L 
;f] k|fKt ug{ ;Sg' x'g]5 .

-@_		 n]vfkl/Ifssf]  k|ltj]bg ;lxt sDkgLsf] jflif{s cfly{s ljj/0f, ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bg, 
sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf &* adf]lhdsf] k|ltj]bg ;d]tsf sfuhftx? sDkgLsf] /lhi68{ 
sfo{fno, sdnfbL sf7df08f+}df sfof{no ;do leq lg/LIf0f ug{ tyf To;sf] k|ltlnkL dfu 
u/]df k|ltlnkL lbg] Joj:yf ldnfO{Psf] 5 .

-#_		 ;efdf pkl:yt x'g] z]o/wgL sDkgLsf] k|ltlglwTj ug]{ cflwsfl/s kq ;fydf lnO{ cfpg'x'g 
cg'/f]w 5 . sydsbflrt\ ;f] ;Dej geP z]o/wgL k|df0fkq ;fydf lnO{ cfpg'x'g cg'/f]w 
5, cGoyf ;efsIfleq k|j]z ug{ kfOg]5}g .

-$_		 ;efdf efu lng k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ lgo'Qm ug{ rfxg] z]o/wgLHo"x¿n] ;ef ;'? x'g] ;do eGbf 
sDtLdf $* 306f cufj} o; sDkgLsf] s]Gb|Lo sfof{nodf k|f]S;L kmf/d btf{ ul/;Sg'kg]{5 . 
;efdf efu lng / dtbfg ug{sf nflu k|ltlglw lgo'tm ul/;s]kl5 ptm k|ltlglw ab/ u/L 
cs}{ d's/{/ ug]{ ePdf ;f]sf] lnlvt ;"rgf ;f]xL cjlwleq sDkgLsf] s]Gb|Lo sfof{nodf btf{ 
ul/;Sg'kg]{5 .

-^_		 z]o/wgLHo"x?sf] ;'ljwfsf] nflu xflh/L k'l:tsf ;ef:yndf ;ef x'g] lbg ljxfg !!M)) ah]
b]lv ;ef rfn' /x];Dd v'Nnf /xg] 5 .

-&_		 cGo s'g} hfgsf/Lsf nflu sDkgLsf] /lhi68{ sfof{no, sdnfbL, sf7df08f}df ;Dks{ ug'{ 
x'g cg'/f]w 5 .



k|f]S;L kmf/fd

>L ;~rfns ;ldlt,
g]kfn lSno/lË xfp; lnld6]8
sdnfbL sDKn]S; t];|f] tNnf
sdnfbL, sf7df08f} .

ljifo M k|ltlglw lgo'lQm u/]sf] jf/] .

dxfzo,

==============================lhNnf===========================g=kf=÷uf=lj=;= j8f g+=================a:g] d÷xfdL 
=============================== n] To; sDkgLsf] z]o/wgLsf] x}l;otn] @)&) ;fn c;f]h  dlxgf !^ 
ut] a'waf/sf lbg x'g] bf]>f] jflif{s ;fwf/0f;efdf :jo+d pkl:yt eO 5nkmn tyf lg0f{odf 
;xefuL x'g g;Sg] ePsf]n] pQm ;efdf efu lng tyf dtbfg ug{sf nflu ============================= 
g=kf=÷uf=lj=;= j8f g= ==========a:g] To; sDkgLsf z]o/wgL >L ============================z]o/ 
kdf0fkq g+= ========================= nfO{  d]/f] ÷xfd|f] k|ltlglw dgf]lgt u/L k7fPsf]  5' ÷5f}+ .

lgj]bs M–

b:tvtM–

gfdM–

7]ufgfM–

z]o/wgL kl/ro g+M–

z]o/ k|df0fkq g+M–

ls=g+= ============b]lv ===============;Dd

ldltM–

b|i6JoM of] lgj]bg ;fwf/0f;ef x'g'eGbf sDtLdf $* 306f cufj} sDkgLsf] /lhi68{ sfof{nodf 

k]z ul/;Sg' kg]{5 . 

"



58 Annual Report 2012/13 (2069/70)



59Annual Report 2012/13 (2069/70)

Corporate Office:
Nepal Clearing House Ltd. (NCHL)

3rd Floor, Kamaladi Complex,
P O Box: 21400

Kamaladi, Kathmandu, Nepal
Tel: (+977) 1 4255306, 4232387

Fax: (+977) 1 4255309
Email: info@nchl.com.np
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